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Driving Change ——

As a leading player in the renewable energy
and electric mobility sector, Gensol
Engineering is on a mission to accelerate the
transition towards a sustainable future. With
a strong focus on innovation, cutting-edge
technology, and engineering excellence, we
are driving change in the energy landscape by
harnessing the power of renewable sources
to create a greener, cleaner, and more
resilientworld.

At Gensol Engineering, our commitment to
drive change extends beyond just delivering
state-of-the-art renewable energy solutions.
We are pioneers in shaping the future of
green infrastructure, providing robust
engineering and project execution services
that enable businesses and communities to
adopt sustainable energy practices while
also revolutionizing mobility and redefining
how people travel. Embracing a holistic
approach, our expert team collaborates with
diverse industries, governments, and
institutions, aligning their goals with our eco-
conscious initiatives. Together, we forge a
path towards a brighter tomorrow, where
environmental stewardship and economic
growth go hand in hand. Join us, as we
embark on this transformative journey,
propelling the world towards a sustainable
energy revolution - Driving Change, one
innovation atatime.

%

3215 Cr.
EV Assets Leased

25.6 MWp
Gensol’s Largest
Ground Mount Project

T




THE YEAR GONE BY

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Gensol Engineering Ltd.

Annual Results

REVENUE

145%

Financial Summary

* All figures are consolidated

Fy21 FY22 FY23
T

Fy21

FY22
T

EBITDA

196%

FY23

PEPE PEDE BDEDE

SRS RERS RERS

PEPE FEDE BDEDE

BERS RERS RERS

FY21 FY22 FY23
i

125%

“®
o

Equity Raise

Preferential placement round
of ¥133 Cr. in Q2 FY23

Net Worth ¥206 Cr.

Substantial growth of 449%
YoY

BSE Main Board Migration
BSE’s in-principle approval

Total Revenue EBITDA PAT received for main board migration
Year Highlights
I¥703 Cr. ¥994 Cr. ¥215 Cr.

Unexecuted Order Book
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THE YEAR GONE BY

2. ABOUT GENSOL | GEOGRAPHICAL PRESENCE

Incorporated in 2012, Gensol Engineering Limited is a part of the Gensol group of companies, which
includes EPC, EV Manufacturing and EV Leasing.

With a dedicated team of over 450 employees, the company excels in managing turnkey projects
across India. Over the years, Gensol has successfully installed ground-mounted and rooftop solar
power plants with a combined capacity of over 590 MWp. Expanding its operations, Gensol has also
established a cutting-edge electric vehicle (EV) manufacturing facility in Pune, India, for the
development and production of electric three wheelers and four wheelers. With a keen focus on
sustainability, innovation, and customer satisfaction, it is devising solutions across various customer
segments - passenger, fleet and cargo - and remains committed to revolutionizing the EV industry in
India. Alongside, Gensol offers comprehensive EV leasing solutions and is serving leading ride-hailing
players with its buy-and-lease package of EV cars.

3.30 MW

PANJAB

2.73 MW

7.51 MW

HARYANA

REGIONAL OFFICE

WEST BANGAL

REGISTERED OFFICE

AHMEDABAD

EV MANUFACTURING PLANT

CHAKAN, PUNE JHARKHAND

5.12 MW
KERALA
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B THE YEAR GONE BY

THE GENSOL VALUE SYSTEM

Gensol Engineering is rooted in the solid values of the Gensol Group, evident through the strong
partnerships the company has cultivated over the years and the projects that exemplify world-class

guality and unwavering passion.

Our fabric of relationship with
our clients, suppliers and
employees is knit with key
values of fairness, respect,
humility, passion, culture of
service and brotherhood.

Gensol is actively engaged in
promoting highest standards of
occupational safety at all its
project sites, thus, vouching for
a work culture that ensures
guilt-free success.

Quality means doing it right
when no one is looking, we are
inclined to believe. Our
dedication towards our work
has been an outcome of
unwavering intentions, sincere
efforts and adept execution.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23

Since strong customer-
centricity is at the core of our
business, we do not mind going
that extra mile and burning the
midnight oil to make our clients
feel special.

“Engineers don't sit back and
watch; they make things
happen” are words of some wise
men. Our unabating passion for
engineering has helped us
constantly provide services to
tlients that lead to optimisation
Of resources and quicker
turnaround of investment.

With an immutable penchant for
engineering, we are not
theorists but strong believers in
getting hands soiled with actual
action on ground, since it is
through experience that we
learn what notto do.



THE YEAR GONE BY

3. BUSINESS SEGMENTS & SERVICES

EPC

Under its Solar EPC business, the company excels in
mahnagingturnkey ‘engineering, construction, and
procurement’ contracts on aninternational scale

EV Leasing

The fact that India's national emissions are mostly from transportation emission and energy production (14% and
56%, respectively), Gensol is pushing the idea of EV leasing as an important measure for a quick transition to a low-
carbon economy. According to NITI Aayog, which is the premier policy ‘Think Tank’ of the Government of India, the
estimated cumulative capital cost of India’s EV transition is INR 19.7 lakh crore (USD237 billion) by 2030, while the
estimated size of the organised EV finance market is INR 3.7 lakh crore (USD 44 billion) by this period. Keeping in
mind this mammoth opportunity, the Company has already made inroads into the business of buy-and-lease of EV
cars with a reputed ride-hailing company to earn lease rental income on it. In addition, Gensol provides Operational
Leasing solutions to reputed corporate customers with mobility needs and earns lease rental income on it. The
Company is also actively working towards cementing relations with various corporate houses, industries and PSUs
for electrifying their mobility requirements through its unique and intelligent leasing solutions.

EV Manufacturing

The Company understands that the case for immediate electrification of consumer transport is undeniable.
Gensol acquired majority stake in Gensol Electric Vehicle Pvt. Ltd., an EV manufacturing start-up, to venture
into EV manufacturing. A market that is poised for explosive growth, Gensol's R&D center will strive for
technology development and start of production (SOP) in Pune, India. The company is also building a team of
more than 150 automobile engineers and designers for this venture.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23




B THE YEAR GONE BY

Services
Offered

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23
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. 400+ Solar PV Projects built or

advised all across India and overseas

. 590+ MWp combined capacity

successfully installed across ground-
mounted and rooftop solar power
plants

Electric Car Leasing to Mobility
platform

EV cargo leasing for delivery

Lease period of 4to 5years

More than 3000 EVs leased
Targettolease 5000 EV carsand 1000
EV Cargosinnext 12 months

Products offered: Car (Passenger
Vehicle/Fleet) and Cargo

Car - Personal mobility vehicle with
claimed range of 200 Kms

Cargo - Urban cargo vehicle for last
mile connectivity
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4. KEY PROJECT IMPLEMENTATIONS

Solar
EPC

= 400+ Solar PV Projects built oradvised all across India and oversea
= 590+ MWp combined capacity successfully installed across ground-mounted and rooftop solar
power plants

“Manufacturing

= Greenfield plantfrom construction to commissioning and line trialsin 8 months
= In-planttesting track coupled with next generation end-of-line vehicle testing facility

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 o



THE YEAR GONE BY

5. HISTORY AND IMPORTANT MILESTONES

2019 | Fund Raise

Public Listing of Gensol Engineering Ltd. On
BSE-SME platform

2022 | scaling Up

Gensol received a credit line of 268 Cr. from
IREDA to fund electric cabs fleet.

2022 | Newer Heights

Gensol raised 133 Cr. Pref. Equity Round for
venturing into EV manufacturing and growing
Solar EPC Business

2023 | Foray into Trackers

Gensol received a credit line of ¥633 Cr. from
PFC to fund electric cabs fleet and cargo
vehicles

Gensol acquired Scorpius Trackers for 135 Cr.
Scorpius compliments the solar EPC business. —eo——



THE YEAR GONE BY

6. KEY BUSINESS DRIVERS

Global adoption of renewable energy

India has been one of the champions globally in adopting renewable energy as part of its energy
transition. Installed renewable energy capacity (including large hydro) rose from a few megawatts
(MW) in 2010 to ~179 gigawatts (GW) as of July 2023. India's ambitious renewable energy targets
(500 GW by 2030) and the associated policy and reform framework have been an important tailwind
for the sector's development. According to the Institute for Energy Economics & Financial Analysis,
India's renewable energy capacity is likely to grow rapidly with 35-40 GW of new capacity additions
annually through to FY2029/30, reaching 405 GW.

Indian Government’s push for Renewables

In April 2023, the government announced the bidding trajectory for renewable energy projects under
which it would invite bids for 50 GW of RE capacity annually for the next five years - from FY24 till FY28.
The annual bids would include setting up of wind power capacity of at least 10 GW per annum and
remaining by solar projects. Then again, The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy declared a
guarterly plan of the bids for FY24, which comprises bids for 15 GW of RE capacity in each of the first
and second quarters, and atleast 10 GW in each of the third and fourth quarters.

As per this trajectory, the bid plan would add 250 GW of renewable energy and ensure 500 GW of
installed capacity by 2030.

With India’s plans to deploy 40 GW of solar capacity each year, there is a 280-GW opportunity standing
before us, which translates into a market size of USD 135 bn by 2030 Keeping in mind that the solar
sector presents avery large opportunity.
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7. MANAGEMENT TEAM

Anmol Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director

= First generation entrepreneur building India's » First Generation Entrepreneur & Clean Energy

largest & most responsible B2C electric Enthusiast.

mobility business at BluSmart Mobility = Have been an advisor to 30 GW of Renewable
= Leading a team of 450 professionals and Energy Projects.

domain experts at Gensol Engineering Ltd. » Digitized 10 GW and operates 3 GW of
= Business World Young Entrepreneur Award - Renewable Energy Projects.

2010

4

imm b | -

Pranay Mundra Ali Imran Naqvi Jabir Mahendi Aga Rajesh Parmar

President Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer CS & Compliance Officer
BD & Project Management
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DRIVING CHANGE, CREATING VALUE ———

1. FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the Annual
Report of Gensol Engineering Ltd for the fiscal year ended
31stMarch 20283.

As we reflect on the past year, | am proud of the progress we
have made and the subsequent milestones that we have
achieved. Your investment in our company has been critical
in propelling us to new heights. Our team’s relentless effort
in delivering exceptional service and innovative ideas has
yielded effective results. | look forward to sharing our
achievements with you and discussing our vision for
the future which holds tremendous potential and
opportunity for renewable energy and electric mobility.

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Chairman & Managing Director

Economic overview and the EV Industry Growth

While the global economic shocks have been severe, they
have tapered and spaced out in the last year. The pandemic-induced contraction of global output and
the Russian-Ukraine conflict led to a surge in inflation, which was tackled by Central banks with policy
rate hikes to curb inflation. The US Fed's rate hike increased the US Dollar's appreciation, widening
Current Account Deficits (CAD) and increasing inflationary pressures in netimporting economies. The
IMF's growth forecasts for 2022 and 2023 were lowered due to the Chinese economy's frailties.

Despite these challenges, the Indian economy has demonstrated resilience. A stable political
environment has been a key factor in supporting businesses. Moreover, India's commitment to
achieving net-zero carbon emissions and promoting renewable energy presents significant growth
opportunities in the electric vehicle (EV) industry. As technology advances and consumer interest in
EVs surges, we expectaremarkable increase inthe number of EVs across markets.

Athriving EV Ecosystem for Gensol

The Indian EV car category is projected to grow at a rate of 105% until 2030, creating a vast market
opportunity. To seize this potential, we are setting up an EV car manufacturing unit in Chakan, Pune,
with a capacity of 30,000 cars per year in the first phase. Additionally, our success in the EV leasing
market demonstrates our leadership in this domain.

Operational and Financial Highlights FY23

| am happy to share thatthe Company has delivered a remarkable performance on the back of a healthy
order book in the fiscal year 2022-23. Gensol’s strong performance with consolidated revenue growth
of 145% and EBITDA growth of 196% this fiscal reflects our unwavering commitment to excellence and
innovationinthe renewable energy and electric mobility sector.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 o



DRIVING CHANGE, CREATING VALUE ——

1. FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK

In FY 23, the company on consolidated level achieved a total revenue of 3,974 million, up by 145% YoY from
1623 millionin FY22. EBITDA improved by 196% from 175 million in FY 2022 whereas PAT improved by 125%
from 111 million FY 22 figuring to 607 million & ¥249 million respectivelyin FY23.

Onthe operational front, our company won the bid for the development of 30 MWac floating solar projects with a
value of ¥232.49 crore. We also received purchase orders from reputed clients for the development of solar
power projects with a total capacity of over 247 MWp, which includes a single order from a large IPP to develop
180 MWp ground-mount projects in Gujarat. Gensol has acquired Scorpius Trackers Pvt Ltd, a bankable solar
trackers-specialistin India.

New Developments - Driving Change Innovations

Ourjourney towards excellence continues.

EV manufacturing

= Multi-model, multi-variant single manufacturing line with Sub-tug conveyor boosting capacity to 30,000
vehicles peryear

» State-of-the-art Robotic Assembly Stations increasing efficiency and reducing human errors

EV Leasing

= Our successful lease of 3,000 EV cars to industry leaders showcases our market leadership and robust future
outlook.

Outlook

Looking ahead to FY2024, we are confident about our growth trajectory. Gensol is poised to seize fresh
opportunities and drive continuous success in the coming years as our visionis to have every electron of energy
through renewables and every kilometer travelled on electric mobility.

Gratitude

| extend my heartfelt gratitude to the Board for their constant guidance. Their belief in our business proposals
and policies, together with their support, has enabled the company reach new heights. | would like to
acknowledge our investors, bankers, consumers, channel partners, and the broader community for their trust
and confidence in us. Your faith in us motivates us to succeed and push the boundaries. Finally, a heartfelt thank
you to all our staff for working relentlessly to create a great organization that will reach new heights in India's
renewable energy story.

As we move forward, we will continue to work with passion to ensure that your investment not only provides
financial rewards but also positively contributes to society.

Thank you for being such an important part of this amazing journey. As we embark on the path to even greater
accomplishmentsinthe new year, let us stand united, motivated by our shared vision.

With best regards,
Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01293305

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 o



DRIVING CHANGE, CREATING VALUE ——

2. SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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Param Seva Foundation is a not-for-profit charity trust by Gensol
that aims to see the entire ecosystem flourish. Qur missionisto
cultivate a community of individuals who recognize the intrinsic
value of serving humanity. Our focus is to inspire tangible
change throughout India, addressing multifaceted development

challenges

Gensol's CSR and community initiatives, channeled through the
Param Seva Foundation, encompass key areas such as
education, healthcare, and environmental conservation. These
initiatives are a testament to our unwavering commitment to
creating a more sustainable and inclusive society. Through
these efforts, we aim to make a meaningful impact and
contribute to the betterment of society while upholding our

corporate values.
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Specifically, our programs extend to diverse areas, including
organizing free medical camps, skill development programs,
scholarship programs, tree plantation drive, community service
like job melas etc.
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3. STRONG LEADERSHIP

Gensol Engineering continues to add and build a talented leadership team with strong and varied
experience across industries and functions.

ay_ U

Amit Kumar

5 .
, Kamaljeet Kaur, :
'& q Chief People Officer : i . CEO-EV Leasing

Pratik Gupta
Co-founder & CEO
EV Manufacturing

Kanv Garg,
Chief Growth Officer

Growing from strength to strength, the company has added a workforce across levels and teams in
FY22-23.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 o
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Given the price-sensitive nature of the business, the company is directing efforts at
improving delivery through innovation, engineering and cost-effective solutions.

Brand Perception:

The company's presence on the Main Board of BSE and NSE is redefining its
perception among existing customers and potential clients, a primary reason for its
metamorphosis from a small company to a trusted solar brand.

In orderto increase its market share, the company is working towards acquiring value-
adding suppliersto gainan edgein supply and pricing of long-lead items.

Customer Engagement:
The management of the Company focuses on customer engagement to increase its
repeat ordersto the tune of 30% of the total order value.

Gensol's undiminishing pool of a young, dynamic, multi-talented work force has been
the hallmark of its growth story.

Use of Technology:

At an operational level, Gensol is renewing its focus on the use of technology for
producing high-quality outputs with lower turnaround times. For instance, the
company employs drone surveys for rooftops, which help detect minute cracks that
are notvisible to the naked eye and rectify them. This technology-assisted capability is
invaluable both at rooftops and on ground-mounted solar assets. Similarly, Gensol
manages its project management through a centralized monitoring mechanism with
efficient real-time tracking of its under-construction plants, which helps deliver
projectsintime, thus, reinforcing trustamong its clients, leading to repeat business.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



STATUTORY REPORTS

1. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The pandemic's negative shocks, the Russian Federation's invasion of Ukraine, and the extreme
tightening of monetary policy to combat high inflation overlap and linger, leaving the world economy in
an unstable state. It is anticipated that the global economy's early-year strength would diminish. With
China's economy recovering more quickly than anticipated and strong consumer demand in the United
States, growth in several major economies has been greater than anticipated early this year. However,
global economic activity is expected to slacken overall in 2023, with Western economies experiencing
a big slowdown and China experiencing a significantincrease.

The impact of tighter monetary policy on growth is expected to peak in major economies in 2023, while
long-term inflationary pressures persist. Recent tensions in the banking industry will make credit
conditions even more restrictive, resulting in a noticeable slowdown in the second half of this year.

Although base effects, easing supply chain pressures, and declining commodity prices have all ledto a
slowdown in global headline inflation, core inflation remains high in many nations. After reaching a
peak of 9.4 percent in July measurements of core inflation, however, indicate that the disinflation that
began lastyear has advanced only haltingly.

Lower energy costs are reducing headline inflation and relieving pressure on household budgets,
while China's earlier-than-anticipated reopening has boosted global activity. Inflation and trade
volumes in 2022 were significantly influenced by changes in commaodity prices. The price of natural
gas in Europe had notably sharp oscillations, rising 48% between January and August 2022 and
decreasing 76% by February 2023. Natural gas prices typically vary widely among locations, in
contrast to oil prices, which tend to be highly connected. Regional gas costs may eventually be
equalised by increased commerce in liquified natural gas (LNG), but for the time being this
convergence is constrained by pipeline and shipping infrastructure.

In all, global growth is forecast to slow from 3.1 percentin 2022 to 2.1 percentin 2023, before edging
up to 2.4 percent in 2024. Relative to the January projections, this is 0.4 percentage point strongerin
2023 and 0.3 percentage point weakerin 2024. Greater-than-expected resilience of major economies
attheend of 2022 and earlyin 2023 led to the overall upgrade to growth in 2023.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



B STATUTORY REPORTS

After India’s real GDP contracted in FY20/21 due to the pandemic, growth bounced back strongly in
FY21/22, supported by accommodative monetary and fiscal policies and wide vaccine coverage. As a
result, India's economy grew at one of the fastest rates in the world in 2022, despite significant
obstacles in the global environment, such as supply chain disruptions that have returned because of
rising geopolitical tensions, synchronized tightening of monetary policies around the world, and
inflationary pressures.

The World Bank predicted "limited spill overs" from a projected global slowdown to India's third-
largest economy in 2023-24 (FY24), which is a drop from the forecast 6.9 percent growth in 2022-23
(FY23). India appears to be on course to overtake China as the third-largest economy by 2047. Strong
domestic demand, solid investment activity supported by the government's push for infrastructure
construction, and brisk private consumption, particularly among higherincome earners, served as the
foundation for growth. Due to fiscal consolidation, the domestic demand's composition also shifted,
with government consumption declining.

However, since Q3 FY22/23, there have been indications of moderating, even though the overall
growth pace is still strong. India's economy in FY23/24 is anticipated to be hampered by the
continuous headwinds of rising borrowing rates, tightening financial conditions, and persistent
inflationary pressures. Real GDP growth is anticipated to slow from the expected 6.9 percent in
FY22/23t0 6.3 percentin FY23/24.

The construction, real estate, and services industries are all still doing well. Additionally, this is
supported by rising sales of cement and steel, rising freight and passenger traffic, rising IIP numbers
for construction, and rising bank lending to the services sector. After shrinking in Q2 and Q3 of FY23,
the manufacturing sector expanded by 4.5% in Q4, bringing the overall growth in positive territory at
1.1% for FY 23. Since September 2022, growth in lending to manufacturing, particularly major
industry, has substantially decreased. Expenditure on private consumption (PFCE) increased by 7% in
FY 23 comparedto FY 22.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @
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However, PFCE decreased in Q4 of FY 23 compared to Q3 of FY 23. In dollar terms, India's service
exports expanded by more than 28% in FY 23 compared to 9% growth for non-oil merchandise exports.
Exports of non-oil goods have decreased during the past five months compared to the same period
last year. From their heights in early 2022, commodities prices have significantly decreased. As a
result, India's imports of products have decreased. After falling to US$531 billion in October 2022,
India's foreign exchange reserves have since increased to around US$600 billion.

In terms of medium-term growth, India remains in a favourable position for growth over the next few
years. The country is steadily digitising and moving towards a greener future as macroeconomic
factors remain stable, the external sector is steady, NPAs are at an all-time low, corporate balance
sheets have been deleveraged, the consumption story is unaffected, and service exports are booming.
India may anticipate a multi-year economic cycle with a pick-up in the private investment cycle for
manufacturing and infrastructure. The Indian economy is nevertheless positioned for growth in this
uncertain time.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23




STATUTORY REPORTS

1. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Solar Power”

Industry / \

Solar energy has a bright future! Energy prices are predicted to stay at record highs through 2023, so
it's no surprise that renewable and sustainable energy sources, led by solar, are gaining popularity. In
fact, it is estimated that by the end of 2023, the world would produce more solar energy than a
terawatt. Considered to be the best feasible replacement for traditional power sources like coal and
oil, renewable energy sources are known to minimise carbon emissions and serve as an affordable
supply of daily power.

Population growth has a direct impact on energy generation and consumption in emerging nations.
With the increased need to reduce carbon emissions, power generation from renewable sources is the
best viable replacement for conventional power sources. For instance, the price of coal and oil goods
is rising steadily. Another option for the expansion of the solar power sector is the building of new grids
and mass storage systems by utilities to use the energy produced from renewable sources.

The size of the worldwide solar power market is anticipated to increase from USD 234.86 billion in
2022 to USD 373.84 billion in 2029, representing a CAGR of 6.9%. With a compound annual growth
rate of 41.39%, India's total installed solar energy capacity climbed from 6.76 GW in FY 2016 to 54.00
GWin FY 2022. Solar energy is one of the most often used renewable energy sources in India, a market
that is consistently growing through effective government and private sector cooperation. The
government announced the issuance of sovereign green bonds as well as the grant of infrastructure
status to energy storage technologies, including grid-scale battery systems, under the Union Budget
2022-23. Additionally, the government provided Rs. 19,500 crore ($2.57 billion) for a PLI programme
to promote the production of high-efficiency solar modules. With investments made along the whole
value chain, India is poised to become a hub for global manufacturing. India's electricity needs,
according to the Central Electricity Authority (CEA), are expected to increase and reach 817 GW by
2030. By the same period, the government wants to install 500 GW of renewable energy capacity. In
terms of the global deployment of solar electricity, India came in fifth.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 e
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Solar EPGC~
Market Outlook

The size of the global solar EPC market exceeded USD 215 billionin 2022, and from 2023 to 2032, itis
anticipated to grow at a rate of above 6.9% CAGR prompted by the increasingly stringent sustainable
development goals across many major economies. Governments across the world are pushing solar
energy projects as investments, thereby promoting sustainability and aiding the switch to sustainable
energy sources. Solar energy system development and installation are encouraged by government
support provided through advantageous policy frameworks including Renewable Portfolio Standards
(RPS), Feed-in Tariffs (FITs), and Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs). These regulations offer grid
access, long-term contracts, and price guarantees, which support the growth of the solar EPC
(Engineering, Procurement, and Construction) business. Asia Pacific is likely to hold the highest
proportion of the solar EPC market from 2023 to 2031. In 2022, the region held a sizeable share of
51.4%.

India’s solar EPC (Engineering, Procurement & Construction) market is expected to have significant
growth between 2023 and 2032 on the back of advantageous government initiatives including strict
regulations, laws, and norms to reduce carbon emissions. Additionally, the ongoing use of renewable
resources in several applications will improve the overall business climate. The Indian Green Open
Access Policy 2022, for instance, was a significant win for the solar industry. The World Bank awarded
US$ 165.0 Mn in June 2022 to help the household sector in India deploy rooftop solar systems and
increase access to solar energy. These solar photovoltaic (PV) projects aim to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions while providing clean, renewable electricity. They will probably reduce GHG emissions by
13.9 million tonnes. The value of the solar EPC (Engineering, Procurement, and Construction) industry
istherefore predicted toincrease in the nextyears due to the surge ininvestmentin PV projects.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



STATUTORY REPORTS

1. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Policy
Initiatives

The Union Budget for 2023-24 has provided for a budgetary allocation of Rs 7,327 crore for the solar
power sector including grid, off-grid, and PM-KUSUM projects, a 48 per cent increase over the
previous Rs 4,979 crore provided in the Revised Estimates in the document.

The Expenditure Budget document for 2023-24 states that Rs 4,970 crore, Rs 1,996 crore, and Rs 361
crore are allotted for grid-interactive solar power projects, PM-KUSUM, and off-grid solar power
projects, respectively.

Implementation of Phase-lll of the off-grid solar PV initiative, which entails the installation of 100 MWp
worth of solar power packs as well as the distribution of 25 million solar study lamps and 3 lakh solar
streetlights. Additionally, more than three lakh solar streetlights would be built as part of AJAY Phase-
Il. The document said that additional concentrated solar thermal installations totalling 20 MW would
be implemented.

Atotal of Rs 1,214 crore has been allotted for wind energy projects for the current fiscal year, whichisa
14% decrease from the Rs 1,413 crore allotted in the Revised Estimates. The Expenditure Budget
Paper for2023-24 allocates Rs 279 crore to the National Green Hydrogen Mission.

The Union Cabinet chaired by the Prime Minister has approved the introduction of Production-Linked
Incentive (PLI) Scheme in High Efficiency Solar PV Modules to increase India's manufacturing capacity
and increase exports as part of Atmanirbhar Bharat. National Program on 'High Efficiency Solar PV
Modules': Tranche 1: INR 4500 Cr ($ 605 Mn) - Tranche 2: INR 19,500 Cr - B$261 (B$25) for setting up
a fully integrated solar PV module manufacturing capacity of 8.737 GW/ Annual GW of partially
integrated solar PV module manufacturing capacity of about INR 17,500 crore per year import
substitution, and promotion of research and development to achieve higher efficiency in solar PV
modules.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 o
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Global
EV Industry

The world of electric vehicles (EVs) saw tremendous disruption in 2022 and 2023 is expected to be
even bigger with further developments in the EV sector. Despite supply chain disruptions that are
challenging manufacturers, 2023 is predicted to be one of the finest years for the adoption of electric
vehicles. Technology in this industry is advancing at a rapid rate. With the advancement of technology
and consumer interest, the landscape of electric vehicles is rapidly shifting. In the upcoming years, a
significantincrease inthe number of EVs onland, sea, and in the airis expected.

The environmental impact of conventional fuel vehicles and the increase in fuel prices have paved the
way for alternative fuel vehicles in the market. The global electric vehicle market is projected to grow
from USD 500.48 billion in 2023 to USD 1,579.10 billion by 2030, showing a CAGR of 17.8%. A total of
14% of all new cars sold in 2022 were electric, from about 9% in 2021 and less than 5% in 2020. Global
sales were dominated by three markets. China once again led the way, accounting for nearly 60% of
global electric car sales. The country currently accounts for more than half of all electric vehicles on
the road and has already surpassed its goal for new energy vehicle sales by the year 2025.

More than one in every five electric vehicles were sold in 2022 in Europe, the second-largest market for
electric vehicles, thanks to a 15% increase in sales. In 2022, electric car sales in the third-largest
market, the United States, increased by 55%, resulting in an 8% sales share. Qutside of the major
markets, sales of electric vehicles are typically low, however India, Thailand, and Indonesia saw
increases in 2022 by more than three times. In 2022, Thailand's proportion of electric vehicle sales to
total vehicle sales was just over 3%, compared to an average of 1.5% for both India and Indonesia last
year. The government's USD 3.2 billion incentive plan, which has garnered USD 8.3 billion in
investments, is helping India's EV and component manufacturing ramp up. To promote the adoption of
EVs, Thailand and Indonesia are also improving their policy assistance programmes, which might be a
greatlessonforotheremerging market economies.
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India's
EV Market

The Indian electric vehicle market is witnessing remarkable growth due to various factors such as the
increasing demand for high-performance and fuel-efficient transportation systems, as well as the
escalating costs of traditional fuels like petrol, diesel, and CNG. Advances in battery technology, an
expanding network of charging infrastructure, and increasing consumer demand have made electric
vehicles a viable option for many drivers around the world. Changing the way we think about driving,
these vehicles run on electricity stored in batteries instead of fuel and use electric motors to turn the
wheels. Electric vehicles are also preferred owing to their environmental friendliness, as they do not
produce exhaust emissions, reduce dependence on oil and have lower operating costs compared to
conventional vehicles.

In addition, the Indian government is committed to reducing its carbon footprint by enforcing strict
regulations on vehicle emissions and providing financial incentives to consumers to purchase electric
vehicles. Creating a favourable environment for the growth, the EV marketin India is projected to reach
USD 23.5 billion by 2031, registering a CAGR of 23.47%. The charging infrastructure is expanding with
investments in the installation of charging stations by governments and private companies.

India is at the inflection point for all types of electric vehicles as far as electric penetration is
concerned. As of September 1, 2022, 3.5 lakh units of EVs were registered, with Uttar Pradesh topping
the country for EV registrations, followed by Tamil Nadu. and Karnataka. The e-rickshaw/e-cart
category (top speed below 25 km/h) dominated the market where three-wheeler sales grew by 45%,
the highest the market has seen. Sales of all EVs are expected to grow at a CAGR of 68% by 2027. e2Ws
and electric auto categories which are three and four-wheeler EVs will account for increased sales
(including e-rickshaws). Electric buses are gaining traction due to the need for more fuel-efficient and
cleaner buses that produce minimal pollution. Currently electric buses are found on the roads of
Lucknow, Delhi, Kerala, Dehradun, Manali and Hyderabad as public transport and state road transport
services.
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Policy
Initiatives

Amounts totalling INR 35,000 crore are set up in the Union Budget for 2023-24 for capital
expenditures in the energy transition and net-zero goals by 2070. Battery Energy Storage Systems
having a capacity of 4,000 MWH are supported by the government. With a budget increase of 80%,
programmes like FAME-Il and PLI assist clean energy cars. Imports of foreign electric vehicles could
rise as a result of excise duty exemptions and lower customs taxes on lithium-ion batteries.

Ahead of Japan and Germany, India is the third-largest vehicle market worldwide in terms of sales. To
move consumer demand towards greener solutions, there is currently pressure on producers and
governments to work together. With 7.1 percent of India's GDP and a considerable employment
component, the automotive industry plays a key role in the country's economic development.
According to the Economic Survey 2023, the domestic electric vehicle industry in India will develop at
a 49 percent compound annual growth rate (CAGR) between 2022 and 2030, reaching 10 million sales
every year by that point. Furthermore, it is anticipated that by 2030, the electric car industry would
generate 50 million directand indirect jobs.

News reports believe EV technologies will stabilise by approximately 2030, rather than the 2040s as
had previously been predicted, and that the heavy trucking sector may experience changes a little
later. EVs not only sell themselves, but the Indian government has done a tremendous job of
supporting the growth of EV demand and production. In addition to their general roles as
policymakers, the state and federal governments also play important roles.

The market for electric vehicles in India is expected to expand significantly during the next few years.
The nation is ideally situated to make the switch to a more sustainable and environmentally friendly
form of transportation thanks to supporting government legislation, rising consumer awareness, and
technological breakthroughs. The opportunity for both domestic and foreign businesses to participate
inand support the expansion of India's EV ecosystem is enormous as the demand for EVsrises.
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The Company Gensol Engineering is a renewable-energy solutions provider with a prime focus on end-
to-end solar engineering, procurement, and construction (“EPC”) projects. The Company has carved a
niche incommercial and industrial (C&I) category of consumers, whose pure focus rests on optimising
power costs. The company designs, engineers and manages all aspects of project execution from
conceptualizing to commissioning for solar projects envisaged for development by the C&l
consumers.

Business Overview

The Company has in-house, qualified, and competent engineering and project managements teams
that, with their deeply rooted domain expertise, ensure that only solar power projects stamped with
impeccable quality are raised. The Company’s massive domain experience that stems from a decade-
long hard work and an immutable focus on quality of materials, compliance to safety and engineering
standard helps itraise solar assets that outmatch their contracted parameters.

The Company’s closed-loop policy, which it employs in managing its vendors relations and, thus, the
entire procurement process has helped it tide over the turbulence created by the steaming commodity
markets and the plunging Indian currency. Clarity of the process and polished oversight of the
management has keptit afloatin these murky waters and, finally, come out profitable.

Segment Overview

The total revenue from operations of the Company stands at ¥ 3926.5 million as against ¥ 1604.1
million in the Financial Year 2021-22, reflecting a growth of over 145% on a YoY basis. The Company’s
EBITDA stood at ¥606.7 million compared to ¥174.8 million in the previous fiscal. The Company
reported a total profit after tax of ¥ 249.1 million as against a profit after tax of ¥ 110.9 million in the
Financial Year 2021-22.

The company’s growth was driven mainly by a sustainable improvement in the delivery of services,
amid commodity inflation and sliding Indian currency.
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Review of Financial Performance for the Year

Revenue from Operations (Net) 3926.5 1604.1
Other income 46.9 19.8
Total income 3974 1624
Operating Profit (EBITDA) 606.7 174.8
EBITDA Margin (%) 15.45% 10.90%
EBIT 493.2 161.7
EBIT Margin (%) 12.56% 10.08%
Net Profit 249.1 110.9
Net Profit Margin (%) 6.35% 6.91%

Key Ratios (Consolidated)

S G ST

EBITDA to Sales (%) 15.45% 10.90%
PAT to Sales (%) 6.35% 6.91%
Total Debt to Equity 2.499 1.774
Net Debt to EBITDA 3.916 4.081
Return on Capital Employed (%) 7.00% 13.00%

Capital Expenditure

Total capital expenditure incurred for the year was Rs. 1696.6 million majorly includes purchase of
four-wheel electric cars which are further leased-out to ride hailing platform.
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Risk Management

Risk

Supplier Concentration
Risk

Competitive Risk

Operational Risk

Module Price

Hike Risk

Commodity Risk

Cyber Fraud Risk
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Business Impact

With limited number of local and global
suppliers, the Company faces the risk of
delayed supply or unavailability of desired
quality of key raw materials. This may impact
timely completion of projects or may lead to
increase in costforthe Company.

With limited number of local and global
suppliers, the Company faces the risk of
delayed supply or unavailability of desired
guality of key raw materials. This may impact
timely completion of projects or may lead to
increase in cost for the Company.

Operational risks may result from inadequate
control on internal processes, people, and
systems. External factors also pose threat to
business operations.

In case of a sharp increase in the price of
polysilicon, a key input for cell and module
manufacturers, the price of solar modules
may increase. Higher solar module prices will
likely impact the returns of solar power
project developers.

The Company has a diverse business with
operations spread across geographies. The
Company faces risk related to change in the
price and other terms of commodities which
may have a bearing on its profitability.

With higher adoption of work from home and
increased use of technology to redefine
business especially in the post Covid -19 era,
cyber risk has emerged as one of the big
threats for businesses.

Mitigation measures

Over the years, the Company has established
long-lasting relationships with most
suppliers. The robust vendor selection
process ensures all its suppliers have a
strong history of supplying high quality
materials, with a strong financial strength
and market reputation. Periodic supplier
audits and good market monitoring
throughout the entire supply chain enables
the Company to keep a check on timely
supply of desired quality raw materials.

The lucrative growth of the market exposes
the Company to an increased threat from
competition both domestic and
international. This may impact the
successful bidding and winning of projects.

Business operations are carried out basis
well-defined policies, operational processes,
and systems and are regularly subjected to
systems audits. Strong HR practices and a
people-friendly approach helps to keep
motivational levels high and ensure a high
retention rate.

The Company closely monitors price of all
products it uses and maintains inventory
accordingly.

The Company's risk management team
adopts various strategies like hedging on the
commodity through forwarding contract,
futures contract, options contract etc., to
minimise any risk due to fluctuation in price
of differentcommodities.

The Company's cyber security team
assesses, analyses and monitor the various
risks related to increased use of technology.
The Company has developed cyber risk
management strategiesin the enterprise and
emerging technologies as they are deployed.

o



B STATUTORY REPORTS

Human
Resou_rces
Overview

Our people are the most prized assets of our business. The well-being of employees is of high priority
to the Company. The Company's HR initiatives primarily focus on the physical and psychological
concerns of the employees. The training initiatives are focused on up-skilling, re-skilling, and cross
skilling to leverage human resources, as well as to identify and focus upon specific areas of role-based
skills-building. The Company strives to uphold a culture of close-connect with people, build
sustainability and talentretention.

Development initiatives that serve these objectives include cross-business synergy, focus on
individual leadership, synergy and cohesiveness, and building leaders as mentors. Enabling all-round
leadership accountability and commitment to personal growth as a leader, being a role model for the
teams below are focus areas on a top-down approach which enable building of a deeper learning
focused momentum.

The Company has been undertaking several measures to keep its employees safe, engaged, and
productive.
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EnvironmEht 1
Health and Safety

The Company is invested in creating resilient occupational safety and health systems by drawing on
past experiences and learning. The Company is now certified both for ISO 45001:2018 & ISO
9001:2015forits Health Safety & Environmental Management system at par with global practices.

The Company has always endeavoured to harmonise health and safety at its workplaces with that of
the surrounding habitat. The management's prompt efforts ensured zero loss of business due to the
pandemic across sites worldwide.
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Internal Controls
and Their Adequacy

Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of the risk management process, addressing
financial risks and financial reporting risks. The Board has adopted policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures.

An extensive program of internal audits and management reviews supplement the process of internal
financial control framework. Documented policies, guidelines and procedures are in place for
effective management of internal financial controls. We believe that these systems provide reasonable
assurance that our internal financial controls are designed effectively considering the nature of our
industry and are operating asintended.

The Audit Committee comprises of professionally qualified Directors, who interact with the Statutory
Auditors, Internal Auditors, and management in dealing with matters within its terms of reference. The
Audit Committee reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control
environment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations, including those relating to
strengthening of the Company's risk management policies and systems.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in the 'Management Discussion and Analysis' describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be 'forward-looking statements' within the meaning
applicable to securities laws and regulations.

Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
make a difference to the Company's operations include economic conditions affecting demand or
supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets, changes in the Government
regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other incidental facto.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



2. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

STATUTORY REPORTS

vl
ﬂo‘;

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors present the 11™

Annual Report of Gensol Engineering Limited (“the

Company”) along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31*

March 2023.
FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Amount in Lakhs)
Sr. No STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
Particulars F.Y. E.Y. F.Y. F.Y.
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 | 2021-22
1 Revenue from Operations (Net) 36,569 15,351 39,265 16,041
2 Other Income 745 234 469 198
3 Total Income 37,313 15,585 39,735 16,240
4 | Total Expenditure 33,715 14,153 36,273 14,803
5 Profit before tax 3,598 1,432 3,462 1,437
6 | Taxexpense 934 330 983 325
7 Net Profit for the year 2,664 1,102 2,491 1,109

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

GENSOL

The Company’s revenue from operations on Standalone basis for the year under review is
Rs. 36,569 Lakhs has compared to Rs.15,351 Lakhs in the previous year. There is notable
increase in revenue of Rs. 21,218 Lakhs during the year under review.

The Company’s revenue from operations on Consolidated basis for the year under review is

Rs. 39,265 Lakhs has compared to Rs.16,041 Lakhs in the previous year. There is notable
increase in revenue of Rs. 23,224 Lakhs during the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

A) AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year 2022-23, Authorized Share Capital increased from
212,50,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 1,25,00,000
(One Crore Twenty Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each to
X15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore
Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each

The authorized share capital of the company as on March 31, 2023 %15,00,00,000

(Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakhs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each
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B) PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

The company has issued 12,81,993 equity share of the Company through private
placement during the financial year 2022-23. The Paid-up share capital of the
Company as on March 31, 2023, is ¥ 12,21,89,160/- (Rupees Twelve Crore Twenty
One Lakh Eighty Nine Thousand One Hundred Sixty Only) divided into 1,22,18,916
(One Crore Twenty Two Lakhs Eighteen Thousand Nine Hundred Sixteen) equity
shares of T 10/- (Rupees Ten Only).

DIVIDEND

The Directors have not recommended any Dividend on equity shares of the company for the
year ended 315 March 2023.

MEETINGS
A. Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met thirteen times during the financial year 2022-23. The
meetings were held on 19.04.2022, 24.05.2022, 15.07.2022, 19.08.2022, 06.09.2022,
14.11.2022, 27.12.2022, 09.01.2023, 18.01.2023, 31.01.2023, 07.03.2023, 22.03.2023 and
29.03.2023. The attendance particulars of each Director at the Board Meetings for the
financial year 2022-23 are as under:

Sr. Name of Director No. of Board No. of Board Meetings
No. meetings held during attended during the
the year year
1 Anmol Singh Jaggi 13 13
2 Jasminder Kaur* 13 13
3 Puneet Singh Jaggi 13 13
4 Kamleshkumar P. 13 13
Parmar
5 Gaurav Kharbanda 13 13
6 Arun Menon 13 6
*Mrs. Jasminder Kaur has resigned as a director of theCompany w.e.f. July 11, 2023.

B. Committee Meetings

The Audit Committee met four times during the year 2022-23. The meetings were held on
24.05.2022, 19.08.2022, 14.11.2022 , 22.03.2023.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Once during the year 2022-23. The
meetings were held on 24.05.2022 and 22.03.2023.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Once during the year 2022-23. The
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meetings were held on 22.03.2023.

The Preferential Committee of the Company met three times during the year 2022-23. The
meeting held on 22.08.2022, 06.09.2022 and 28.09.2022

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met twice during the year 2022-23. The
meetings were held on 24.05.2022 and 22.03.2023.

Meeting of Independent Director met Once during the year 2022-23. The meetings were
held on 22.03.2023.

COMMITTEESS

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as may be amended from time
to time. The Committee comprises of the following members as on 31st March 2023:-

Sr. Name of Member Executive/Non- Profile
No Executive/Independent
1 Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Non-Executive Independent Chairman
2 Mr. Kamleshkumar P | Non-Executive Independent Member
Parmar
3 Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi Executive Member

All the members of the Audit Committee are financially literate.

During the year under review, all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee
were accepted by the Board.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Sr. Name of Member Executive/Non- Profile
No Executive/Independent
1 Mr. Kamleshkumar P. | Non-Executive Independent Chairman
Parmar
2 Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda | Non-Executive Independent Member
3 Ms. Jasminder Kaur* Non-Executive Member
*Mrs. Jasminder Kaur has resigned as a director of theCompany w.e.f. July 11, 2023.
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C. Stakeholder’s Relations Committee
Sr. Name of Member Executive/Non- Profile
No Executive/Independent
l Ms. Jasminder Kaur* Non-Executive Independent Chairman
2 Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda | Non-Executive Independent Member
3 Mr. Kamleshkumar P. | Non-Executive Member
Parmar
*Mrs. Jasminder Kaur has resigned as a director of the Company w.e.f. July 11, 2023,
D. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Sr. Name of Member Executive/Non- Profile
No Executive/Independent
1 Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Non-Executive Independent Chairman
2 Mt Puneet Singh Jaggi Executive Member
3 Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi Executive Member
E. Independent Director
Sr. Name of Member Executive/Non- Profile
No Executive/Independent
1 Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Non-Executive Independent Member
2 Mr. Kamleshkumar P | Non-Executive Independent Member
Parmar
3 Mr. Arun Menon Non-Executive Independent Member
BOARD DIVERSITY:

GENSOL

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its
process. We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought,

perspective, knowledge,

skill, regional

and industry experience, cultural and

geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender which will help us retain our
competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets
out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As per Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Puneet
Singh Jaggi is liable to retire by rotation and is eligible to offer himself for re-

appointment.

During the year Appointment of Mr. Arun Menon as Independent Director
with effect from 19th April 2022.
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« Appointment of Ms.Vibhuti Patel as Additional Independent Woman Director
with effect from 11th July 2023.

* Board of Directors of the Company as on date arc as follows:

St. No | Name of Director Designation

1 Anmol Singh Jaggi | Managing Director

2 Puneet Singh Jaggi | Whole-Time Director

3 Jasminder Kaur Non-Executive Director (Resign w.e.f. July
11,2023)

4 Gaurav Kharbanda | Non-Executive Independent Director

5 Arun Menon Non-Executive Independent Director

6 Kamleshkumar P. | Non-Executive Independent Director

Parmar

7 Vibhuti Patel Non-Executive =~ Woman Independent

Director(Appointed w.e.f. July 11, 2023)

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION

The Remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of
achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the
existing industry practice and is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables
the Company to attract,retain and motivate employees to achieve results. The Company has
made adequate disclosures to the members on the remuneration paid to Directors from time
to time. The Company’s Policy on director’s appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes independence of a director and
other matters provided under Section 178 (3) of the Act is available on the website of the
Company at https://gensol.in/investors/policies-programme

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board
committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations. The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs
from all the directors on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The performance of the
committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
meetings, etc. The above criteria are based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate
meeting of independent directors, performance of non independent directors, the board as a
whole and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. The Board and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of
criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee
meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive
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contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In the board meeting that followed the meeting of
the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed.
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding
the independent director being evaluated.

DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors have submitted notice of interest in Form MBP 1 under Section
184(1) as well as information by directors in Form DIR 8 under Section 164(2) and
declarations as to compliance with the Companies Act, 2013.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence
as prescribed under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and
Rules issued there under as well as under Regulation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS:

During the financial year 2022-2023 under review the Company has received Form DIR-8
from all Directors as required under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 that
none of the Directors of your Company is disqualified

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has appointed very renowned Auditor firm of Ahmedabad i.e. M/s Talati &
Talati LLP to closely monitor the adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements. During the year, such controls were evaluated and no reportable
deficiency in the design or operation of such controls were observed.

AUDITORS

Statutorv Auditor

M/s. K C Parikh & Associate, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.
107550W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of five (5)
consecutive years from the conclusion of 7th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
[2th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2024.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
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Secretarial Auditor

The Board of directors pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
has appointed CS Jatin Kapadia (CP. No. 12043) of M/s K. Jatin & Co., Practicing
Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct the
Secretarial Audit as per the provisions of the said Act for the Financial Year 2022-23.

A Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure-A” in Form MR-3. There are no adverse observations in the Secretarial Audit
Report which call for explanation.

Internal Auditor

The Board of directors has appointed M/s. Talati & Talati LLP, Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad as the internal auditor of the company The Internal Auditor conducts the
internal audit of the functions and operations of the Company and reports to the Audit
Committee and Board from time to time.

REVIEW OF AUDITORS REPO RTAND SECRETARIALAUDITORS REPORT:

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Statutory Auditors M/s
K C Parikh & Associate, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, in the Auditor’s report and by
Secretarial Auditors CS Jatin Kapadia of M/s. K. Jatin & Co. (COP No. 12043), Practicing
Company Secretary, Ahmedabad in their Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2023.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BYAUDITORS:

During the year under review, neither the Statutory nor the Secre tarial Auditors has reported
to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of
fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which
would need to be mentioned in the Board’s Report.

DETAILS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES

There are three subsidiaries as on March 31, 2023. The details of subsidiaries are as under;
1. Gensun Renewables Private Limited

2. Gensol Utilities Private Limited

3. Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited

There is no holding company as on March 31, 2023.

The AOC-1 with this Directors Report Annexed as “Annexure - B”
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STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR VARIATION(S) OF FUND UTILIZATION
UNDER REGULATION 32(1) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

Company has raised a fund of Rs. 132.85 Croredated 28/09/2022 , which was fullyutilized
by the Company and the same utilized towards the purpose for which it was raised.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate
Avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns about
any unethical behavior, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases related to
financial irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may directly
approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We confirm that no
director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during F.Y. 2022-23.

The Policy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against any
employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure, if any, in good faith of any unethical and
improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees from
unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the Company.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES):

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress
system. The salient features of this system are centralized database of all complaints, online
upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by
investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. Your Company has been
registered on SCORES and makes every effort to resolve all investor complaints received
through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the
complaint. The Company has not received any complaint on the SCORES during financial
year 2022-23.

INVESTOR GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL STATUS:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no complaints or queries received from the
sharcholders of the Company. Company Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer of the
Company is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Listing Regulations,
requirements of securities laws and SEBI Insider Trading Regulations. The Investor can be
sent their query at cs@gensol.in

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the company.
The Board is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The
Audit Committee additionally overviews the financial risks and controls. The Risk Management Policy
is available on the website of the Company at https://gensol.in/investors/policies-programme
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided
along with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security provided is proposed to
be utilised by the recipient are provided in the Standalone Financial Statement (Please refer
Note 5, 9, 16, 17 and 22 to the Standalone Financial Statement)

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act
read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2 is annexed
herewith as Annexure-C to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remunecration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a
statement showing the names on the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and
names and other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits
set out in the said rules forms part of this Report

The details under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms
part of this Report as Annexure D.

Disclosures relating to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of
the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerid Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of this Report. Having regard to the
provisions of the second proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act and as advised, the Annual
Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the members of the Company.
Any member interested in obtaining such information may address their email to

cs@gensol.in
The details under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of this
Report as Annexure E.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company under review during the year, the company is not fall under the ambit of
applicability of Corporate Governance as the company is listed on SME Platform of BSE
Limited as on March 31, 2023.
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF  WOMEN AT  WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has formulated a Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace
pursuant to the requirements of the Sexual Harassment at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made thereunder
Accordingly, Internal Complaints Committee [“ICC”] has been constituted for redressal of
any sexual harassment complaint. The following is the summary of the complaints during
the financial year 2022-23 :-

A) Number of complaints received during the financial year : Nil

B) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil
C) Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account
of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance
sheet.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

During the year under review, all the equity shares were dematerialized through depositories
viz. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, which represents 100% of the total paid-up capital of the Company. The Company
ISIN No. is INEO6H201014 and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent is Link Intime India
Private Limited

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding conservation of
energy, technologya bsorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are under:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Energy conservation is very important for the company and therefore energy
conservation measures are undertaken wherever practicable in its plant and attached
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facilities. The Company is making every effort to ensure the optimal use of energy,
avoid waste and conserve energy by using energy efficient equipment’s with latest
technologies.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Your Company firmly believes tha adoption and use of technology is a
fundamental business requirement for carrying out business deffectively an
efficiently. While the industry is labour intensive, we believe that mechanization of
development through technological innovations is the way to address the huge
demand supply gap in the industry. We are constantly upgrading our technology to
reduce costs and achieve economies of scale. Innovation and focus of continuously
launching a new offering drive differentiation and creating value has become a
norm for the Industry, Thus a robust focus on developing new features and
technology solutions to capture the consumer’s imagination and fuel the desire for
enhanced experiences continues to be critical for Organizations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The foreign exchange earnings and out flow during the period under review as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total foreign exchange outgo 632 6034
Total foreign exchange inflow 12 184

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made
thereunder, the Company shall spend, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the
average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. In Financial Year 2021-
2022 company has Profit Before Tax is Rs. 1432.00 Lakhs, hence, the Company isli able for
spending the amount on account of CSR in the year 2022-2023. The Company in need of
spending Rs. 10,86,572.15- during the financial year 202223 and t he same has been spend
the details of which mentioned in Annexure F.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated in
Regulation 34 (2) (e) of SEBI Listing Regulations is given as a separate part of the annual
report. It contains a detailed write up and explanation about the performance of the
company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

The company migrated from SME board of BSE India Limited to Main board of BSE India
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited w.e.f July 3, 2023 and there have been no
material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR
COURTS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, no order has been passed by any regulatory authorities
or Courts impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”], the Directors of the
Company, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

A. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material
departures;

B. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as of 31* March 2023 and of the profit of
the Company for the year ended on that date;

C. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordane with the provi sions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities:

D. they have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a going concern basis;

E. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

F. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systemsare adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and
secretarial auditors including audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by
the statutory auditors and reviews performed by the management and the audit committee,
the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were
adequate and effective during the financial year 2022-23.
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ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return of the
Company in Form MGT-7 for FY2022-23, is available on the Company’s website at
https://www.gensol.in/investors/notices_annual_report 2022 .23
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Anmol Singh Jaggi

Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure A

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31 March 2023

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}

To
The Members
Gensol Engineering Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gensol
Engineering Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company' or 'GENSOL'). Secretarial
Audit was conducted, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
period ended on 31 March,2023 complied with the statutory provisionslisted
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and
Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns,
filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended
on 31 March 2023 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(iif  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the
rules made thereunder;

(iiif The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External commercial
Borrowings; Not applicable
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() The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulation, 2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not
applicable
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not applicable
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not applicable
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. - Not
applicable
(vij Compliances/processes/systems under other specific applicable
Laws (as applicable to the industry) to the Company are being
verified on the basis of periodic certificate under internal
Compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

(i) Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. -Generally complied with.

(i)  The Listing Agreements and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards etc.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
with the proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
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Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. All the decisions made in the Board/Committee
meeting(s) were carried out with unanimous consent of the all the
Directors/Members present during the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period except following, no specific
events / actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred
to above has occurred in the Company.

1. The Company has issued 12,81,993 Equity Shares of INR 10/- at a price
of INR 1036.25 per share including a premium of INR 1026.25 per share
to the Promoter and Non-Promoter on a Preferential basis.

2. The Company unequivocally issued a- Non-Convertible Un-Secured
Debenture during the Financial Year to finance a project. It is imperative
to note that, in accordance with the Management and legal opinion, the
Company has meticulously adhered to the rules governing the issuance of
this type of debenture.

For, K Jatin & Co.
Company Secretaries
(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor
Date: 29.08.2023 Certificate of Practice No.: 12043
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No: F11418
UDIN: FO11418E000890868 Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022
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To,
The Members,
Gensol Engineering Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records, based on our inspection of
records produced before us for Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of
financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company and our
report is not covering observations/ comments/ weaknesses already
pointed out by the other Auditors.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation
and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company
has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or
not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future
viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For, K Jatin & Co.
Company Secretaries
(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor
Date: 29.08.2023 Certificate of Practice No.: 12043
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No: F11418
UDIN: FO11418E000890868 Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022
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FormAOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts)Rules,2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1. Name of the subsidiary: Gensun Renewables Private Limited

(]

The date since when subsidiary was acquired:22/03/2018

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting
period. NA

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

5. Share capital: 1,00,000.00

6. Reserves and surplus:1,53,56,687.00

7. Totalassets: 9,79,77,070.00

8. TotalLiabilities: 8,25,20,383.00

o Investments: 0.00

10. Turnover: 1,61,94,904.00

11.  Profit before taxation: 47,99,528.00

12.  Provision for taxation:39,86,995.00

13. Profit after taxation: 8,12,533.00

14. Proposed Dividend: 0.00

15. Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 51.00%
Notes: The following information shall be furnished attend of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which areyet to commence operations NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : NA
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

StatementpursuanttoSection129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

[Name of Associates or Joint Ventures NIL
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NIL
2.Date on which the Associateor NIL

Joint Ventue was associate do racquired

3.Shares of Associateor Joint Ventures NIL
held by the company on the year end

INumber of shares held NIL

IAmount of Investment in Associates or NIL
loint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage) NIL

4.Description of how there is significant  |NIL
influence

5.Reasonwhytheassociate/joint venture is [NIL
not consolidated
6. Networth attributable to shareholding |NIL
las per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year NIL
i. Considered in Consolidation NIL
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified”.
As per Audit Report of even Date

FOR K C Parikh and Associates FOR GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 107550W

CA Chintan M Doshi Anmol Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi
Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director
Membership N :118298 DIN: 01293305 DIN: 02479868

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 29 May 2023
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FormAOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts)Rules,2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

9.

10.

1.

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Name of the subsidiary: Gensol Utilities Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 15/09/2021

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting
period. NA

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

Share capital: 93,44,950.00
Reserves and surplus:3,94,58,902.00
Total assets:41,16,56,634.00
Total Liabilities: 36,28,52,782.00
Investments: 0.00
Turnover: 25,34,90,137.00
Profit before taxation: 17,39,525.00
Provision for taxation:9,51,581.00
Profit after taxation: 7,87,944.00
Proposed Dividend: 0.00

Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 99.99%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished attend of the statement:

l.
2

Names of subsidiaries which areyet to commence operations: NA
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : NA
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

StatementpursuanttoSection129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures
[Name of Associates or Joint Ventures [NIL

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NIL

2.DateonwhichtheAssociateorlointVentur |NIL
lewasassociatedoracquired

3.SharesofAssociateorJointVenturesheldb [NIL
ythecompanyonthe yearend

Number of shares held INIL

IAmount of Investment in Associates or INIL
joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage) NIL

4.Descriptionofhowthereissignificantinflue |NIL
nce
5.Reasonwhytheassociate/joint venture is [NIL
not consolidated
6. Networth attributable to shareholding |NIL
las per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year INIL
i. Considered in Consolidation INIL
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation INIL

3.  Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
4.  Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified”.
As per Audit Report of even Date

FOR K C Parikh and Associates FOR GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 107550W

CA Chintan M Doshi Anmol Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi
Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director
Membership N :118298 DIN: 01293305 DIN: 02479868

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 29 May 2023
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FormAOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts)Rules,2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

6.

9.

10.

11.

13.

14.

15.

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Name of the subsidiary: Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 07/07/2022

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting
period. NA

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries. NA

Share capital: 2,37,500.00
Reserves and surplus:3,27,34,609.87
Total assets:55,73,4 8,582.00
Total Liabilities: 52,43,76,472.49
Investments: 0.00
Turnover: 10,00,000.00
Profit before taxation: -52,15,390.13
Provision for taxation:0.00
Profit after taxation: -52,15,390.13
Proposed Dividend: 0.00

Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 58.92%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished attend of the statement:

1.
)

Names of subsidiaries which areyet to commence operations: NA
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : NA
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

StatementpursuanttoSection129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures
[Name of Associates or Joint Ventures NIL

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NIL

2.DateonwhichtheAssociateorlointVentur [NIL
ewasassociatedoracquired

3.SharesofAssociateorJointVenturesheldb [NIL
ythecompanyonthe yearend

INumber of shares held NIL

Amount of Investment in Associates or NIL
Joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage) NIL

4.Descriptionofhowthereissignificantinflue|NIL
nce
5.Reasonwhytheassociate/joint venture is [NIL
not consolidated
6. Networth attributable to shareholding [NIL
|as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year NIL
i. Considered in Consolidation NIL
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NIL

5.  Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
6. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified”.
As per Audit Report of even Date

FOR K C Parikh and Associates FOR GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN : 107550W

CA Chintan M Doshi Anmol Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi
Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director
Membership N :118298 DIN: 01293305 DIN: 02479868

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 29 May 2023
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Annexure C

Form-AOC-2

vl
ﬂo‘;

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub—section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis : Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

GENSOL

Name of Related Nature of Duration Silent Terms of the Date of [Amount

Party & Nature of | Contract/ Contract/ Contract/arrangement/ Approval | paid as

Relationship Arrangement |arrangement transactions including by the [Advance
[transactions / value if any Board if Any

transactions

Gensol Consultants sale of NIL Rs. 20,00,00,000.00 (Rupees| April19, NIL

Private Limited & | goods and Rent Twenty Crore Only) 2022

Group Company /services

Gosolar venture sale of NIL Rs. 7,50,00,000 (Rupees Seven April 19, NIL

Private Limited & goods and Rent Crore Fifty-Lakhs Only) 2022

Group Company /services

Matrix Gas and sale of NIL Rs. 25,00,00,000.00 (Rupees April 19, NIL

Renewables goods/services Twenty Five Crore Only) 2022

Private Limited and Rent

Blu-Smart Fleet sale of NIL Rs. 20,00,00,000.00 (Rupees April 19, NIL

Private Limited & goods/services Twenty Crore Only) 2022

Group Company and Rent

Blu-Smart Mobility sale of NIL Rs. 20,00,00,000.00 (Rupees April 19, NIL

Private Limited & goods/services Twenty Crore Only) 2022

Group Company and Rent

Param Renewable sale of NIL Rs.35,00,000.00 (Rupees Thirty | April 19, NIL

Energy Private goods/services Five Lakh Only) 2022

Limited & Group and Rent

Company

Gensol Utilities Rent Income NIL 14,40,000 (Rupees Fourteen April 19, NIL

Private Limited & Lakhs Forty Thousand Only) 2022

Group Company

Gensun Rent Income NIL Rs.35,00,000.00 (Rupees Thirty | April 19, NIL

Renewables Five Lakh Only) 2022

Private Limited &
Group Company
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Capbridge Rent Income NIL Rs.5,00,000.00 (Rupees Five April 19, NIL
Ventures LLP & Lakh Only) 2022
Group Entity

By and on Behalf of the Board of Directors,
For, GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Sd/ -

Anmol Singh Jaggi
Date: 24/08/2023 Managing Director

Place: Ahmedabad (DIN:01293305)
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Annexure D

Annexure D
Information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the Board of Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Employee Name Age |Quallfication |Date of Joining |Besunatlon w.e.f2023-04 |GROSS [NET Experince  |Privious Employer
Masters(MBA/M.Com /M. 5c./MNMS
Pranay Mundra 48|/M.Com) 2-May-17|President 2488536 2464536 25|5uzlon
Masters(MBA/M.Com/M.Sc./NMNMS
Al lmran Nagvi 39|/M.Com) 1-Oct-12{Chief Executive Officer 3144516] 3142116 18{indian Petro Group
President Business ASR ENGIMEERING & PROJECTS
Sumanth Naidu 45|MBA 5-0Oct-22|Operations 3983688| 3959700 25|LIMITED
Rusi Sarkar Pyre 46|MBA 24-Mar-23|Chief General Manager 3345444| 3321444 27.3|0riano Clean Energy Pyt Ltd
Graduate{BCA/B.5c./BEBA/B.Com/B.
Kahinoor Dam 4B|A) G-Jun-15|General Manager 2787312] 2784912 23 3|TECHNOFAR ENGIMEERING LTD
lignesh Koshti 4D{MBA 1-Jun-18| General Manager 2365704 2363304 21
Masters(MBA/M.Com/M.5c./MMS
labirmahendi Aga 36{/M._Com) 1-5ep- Iﬁlthi&l‘ Fanance Officer 1756716] 1754316 12
Flux Solar Energy Solutions Pvt
Krishna Kumnar Singh 214|B.E/8 Tech 18-Jun 13|Chie§ Business Officer 1645452 1643052 16,7|Ltd,
Anupam Tripathi 33[B.E/B.Tech 17-5ep-15|5enior Manages 1563480] 1561080 11]). 5. Renewable Energy Put Lid.
fohit Singh Kachawa 31[B.E/BTech 19-Jul-17|Manager 1376088] 1373688] 8| Waaree Energy Ltd
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Annexure E

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1. Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of
the Employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2022 -23, the percentage
increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer
and other Executive Director(s) and Company Secretary during the Financial
Year 2022-23

Sr No. Name of| Designation Ratio of| Percentage
Director(s)/ remuneration increase in
KMP of each| Remuneration
Director to
median
remuneration
of Employees
1 Mr. Anmol Singh| Managing N.A.
Jaggi Director
2 Mr. Puneet Singh | Whole-time N.A. -
Jaggi Director @
4 Mr. Jabir Mahendi | Chief Financial | 5.60 .
M Aga Officer 2
3. Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Company 1.96 <
Piiitiiar Secretary and
Compliance
Officer
2. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees for the Financial
Year was 22.00%.
3. The Company has 194 permanent Employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st
March, 2023.

4. Average increase made in the salaries of Employees other than the managerial
personnel in the Financial Year was 8.88%. With respect to Management Committee
members, the Company, will be placing the increment proposal before the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board, in due course for its consideration.

5. It is hereby af irmed that the remunera tion paid during the year is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Notes :

1. The Independent Directors and Non - executive director of the Company are entitled
to sitting fees and commission as per the statutory provisions and within the limits
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approved by the Members. The remuneration of Independent Directors is governed
by the Differential Remuneration Policy, as detailed in the said Report. The ratio of
remuneration and percentage increase for Independent Directors Remuneration is
therefore not considered for the purpose above.

2. Percentage increase in remuneration indicates annual target total compensation
increases, as approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Company during the Financial Year 2022-23.

3. Employees for the purpose above include all employees excluding employees
governed under collective bargaining.
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Annexure F

Annual Report on CSR Activities For Financial Year 2022-23

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Gensol Engineering Limited adopted CSR policy which intent to make a positive
difference to society. Company’s vision is to drive ‘holistic empowerment’ of the
community through implementation of sustainable initiative which will have maximum
societal impact by identifying the critical needs and gaps. The company carry out any one
or more of the CSR activities, notified under the section 135 of the Companies Act 2013

and rules made there under and as amended from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Sl. No. Name of Designation / | Number of meetings |Number of meetings of
Director Nature of of CSR Committee CSR Committee
Directorship | held during the year | attended during the
year
Mr. Gaurav Independent 2 2
Kharbanda Director
2. Mr. Puneet Whole-time 2 2
Singh Jaggi Director
3 Mr. Anmol Managing 2 2
Singh Jaggi Director
3. Provide the web link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
https://www.gensol.in/investors/policies-programme
4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. :
Not Applicable
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any : Not Applicable
Sl. No. [Financial Year |Amount available for set-off from [Amount required to be set-off

preceding financial years (in Rs)
Rs)

for the financial year, if any (in
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 5,43,28,607/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 10,86,572.15/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR prdects or programmes or activities of the previous financialyears.

N.A.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N.A.

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 10,86,572.15/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

GENSOL

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Tatal Amoynt Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the :
. ; Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso
Financial Year. tion 135(6 t tion 135(5
(in Rs.) section (6). o section (5)-
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
Rs. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
13,00,000.00/-
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA
M @ [ B (4) () (6) (7) (8) (9) (19) (1)
Sl.|Name| Item | Local |[Location of|Project|Amounj/Amoun| Amount| Mode of Mode of
INo|of the| from | area |the project.|duratio t t spent|transferr Implementati| Implementatio
. |Projec| the list |(Yes/No n. [allocate| inthe | edto on - Direct | n-Through
t. of )- d for |current|Unspent| (Yes/No). |Implementing
activitie the [financi| CSR Agency
sin . project|al Year|Account
Schedu Stat Distric (inRs.).| (in | forthe Nam R c_s? "
le VIl to o & Rs.). | project %: |Peamaay
the Act. as per °';)
Section HVIREE:
135(6) (in
Rs.).
1.
Total
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

GENSOL

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl.|Name of the| Item [Locall Location of [Amount spent Mode of Mode of
No.| Project |from the|area| the project. |for the project|implementation| implementation -
list of [(Yes/ (inRs.). - Direct Through implementing
activities| No). (Yes/No). agency.
schedulel  [StateDistrict. Name. CSR.
VIl to the registration
Act. number
1. | Eliminate [ltem No.| No Delhi  |Rs.13.00,000/ No Param |[CSR00047161
Poverty, lin Seva
Hunger and [Schedule) Foundation,
Malnutrition| VII of
the act
Total Rs.13,00,000/-

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : N.A.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 13,00,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any : NIL

Sl. No.

Particular

Amount (in Rs.)

(i)

section 135(5)

[Two percent of average net profit of the company as per

(i)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

(iii)

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv)

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v)

years [(iii)-(iv)]

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

Sl. No.| Preceding Amount |JAmount spent/Amount transferred to any| Amount
Financial |transferred to in the fund specified under remaining
Year. Unspent CSR| reporting Schedule VIl as per to be spent
Account |Financial Year| section 135(6), if any. in
under sec!:lon (in Rs.). Name ofl Amount| Date of su_cceec!mg
135 (6) (in th in Rs). It P financial
Rs.) . ed (in Rs). |transfer. years. (in
uh Rs.)
1.
2.
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):
M (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) ) (8) %)
Sl. No. | Project [Name of| Financial | Project| Total |[Amount |Cumulative| Status of
ID. the Year in |duration.| amount [spent on| amount [the project
Project.| which the fallocated| the spent at -
project was for the | project | the end of [Completed
commenced. project | inthe | reporting [/Ongoing.
(in Rs.). reporting| Financial
Financial| Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs).
1
2
3
Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year : NOT APPLICABLE

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is

registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location

of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5) : NOT APPLICABLE

Anmal Singh Jaggi Gaurav Kharbanda
Managing Director Chai_rman of CSR Committee
DIN : -01293305 DIN : 08440746
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GENSOL ENGINEERING
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2023, and its
profits and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified (SAs) under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. ethical requirements the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
your audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The results
of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Revenue Recognition:

There are significant accounting judgements
including estimation of costs to complete,
determining the stage of completion and the
timing of revenue recogpnition.

The company recognizes revenue and
profit/loss on the basis of stage of completion
based on the proportion of contract costs
incurred at balance sheet date.

Refer note-k of Accounting Policy:

Qur procedures included :

- Testing of the design and
implementation of controls involved for
the determination of the estimates used
as well as their operating effectiveness;

- We selected a sample of contracts to
test, using a risk based criteria which

included individual contracts with:

- significant  revenue
during the yearor

recognised

- significant accrued value of work
done balances held at the year-end

- Obtained an understanding  of
management's process for reviewing
long term contracts, the risk associated
with the contract and any key
judgments;

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Directors’ Report including Annexures to the Directors’ Report but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720
‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
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relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
315t March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that:

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and
ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provision of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For, K. C. Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reg. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi

Date : May 29, 2023. Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No.: 118298
UDIN:23118298BGX0OIA6568
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Annexure — A to Independent Auditor's Report on Standalone Financial Statements

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the members of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GENSOL ENGINEERING
LIMITED (‘the Company’), as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
‘Guidance Note'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For, K. C. Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi

Date : May 29, 2023. Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No.: 118298
UDIN: 23118298BGX0OIA6568
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of
GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED

i) a) (i) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(ii) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and
equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of title
deeds provided to us, we report that all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets or both during the year.

e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

ii) a) The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stocks lying with third parties, has been physically verified
by the management during the year. For stocks lying with third parties at the year-end, written
confirmations have been obtained and for inward goods-in-transit subsequent evidence of receipts
has been linked with inventory records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records that
were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits (including
CC/LC/BG) of Rs. Fifty two Crores (Rs. 52,00,00,000/-), in aggregate, from Bandhan Bank of Rs. 25
Crores (Rs.. 25,00,00,000/-) and from ICICI Bank of Rs. 27 Crores (Rs.. 27,00,00,000/-) on the basis
of security of current assets. Copies of quarterly returns or statements furnished to the bank have
also been made available for our verification. We have verified the same and found in agreement with
books of accounts. Discrepancies noticed during such verification were reasonably explained by the
management.

1ii) a) On the basis of examination of records of the company during the year the company has granted
loans to various companies. The details of aggregate amount of loan granted during the year and
balance outstanding as at balance date of such loan is as under

Amount (in
Lakhs)
Advance in the nature of
Particular Loans Guarantees
Aggregate amount provided during the year 2023
- Subsidiaries 8485 367
- Associates - -
- Joint Ventures - -
- Other Parties 28832 -
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(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence,
provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

(b) The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting under this clause is not required.
(c) The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(d) The Company is not a CIC, hence reporting under this clause is not required

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial
year.
xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the

Order is not applicable.

Xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

For, K C Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants)
(Firm's Reg. No. 107550W)

CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Date: May 29,2023 Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No. : 118298

UDIN: 23118298BGXO0IA6568

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



3% GENSOL

STATUTORY REPORTS

B 3. AUDITOR'S REPORT (Standalone FY 2022-23)

Cess, Goods and Services Tax, and other material statutory dues, in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, service tax, sales tax, excise duty,
custom duty and Goods and Services Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
as income during the year.

ix) a) According to the information and explanation and as verified from books of accounts, the company
has not defaulted in repayment in loan or interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statement of the Company, as at 31 March 2023, we report that no funds raised on short
term basis of have been used for long term purposes

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures as defined under the Act.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies (as defined under the Act).

x) a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has utilized
the funds raised by way of private placement of shares for the purpose of which they were raised.

xi) a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of such case by management.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) As per information and explanations given by management and audit committee, there were no
whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details
of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
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(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence,
provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

(b) The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting under this clause is not required.
(c) The Company is not a NBFC, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(d) The Company is not a CIC, hence reporting under this clause is not required

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial
year.
xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the

Order is not applicable.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

For, K C Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants)
(Firm's Reg. No. 107550W)

CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Date: May 29,2023 Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No. : 118298

UDIN: 23118298BGXOIA6568
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GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED b GENSOL
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 | Ty et
As At As At
Pucticuiars Plokw March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (Amt. in Lakhs) {Amt. in Lakhs)
Shareholders Funds
Share Capital 3 1,222 1,094
Reserves &Surplus 4 19,357 3,485
Total Shareholders Funds 20,578 4,579
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 5 44,379 3,580
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6 1,137 215
Other Long Term Liabilities 7 15,645 4,492
Long Term Provisions 8 65 52
Total Non Current Liabilities 61,227 8,349
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 9 7,601 4,247
Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 258 441
10
(ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 3,035 730
and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 11 2,858 1,587
Short Term Provisions 12 12 63
Total Current Liabilities 13,764 7,068
Total Equity and Liabilities 95,569 19,996
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant And Equipments and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant And Equipments 13 20,736 5,011
Intangible Assets 14 11 3
Capital Work-In-Progress 15 684 -
Non-Current Investments 16 1,39 381
Long Term Loans 8-Advances 17 17,021 81
Other Non-Current Assets 18 11,083 833
Total Non Current Assets 50,941 6,308
Current Assets
Inventories 19 1,032 6,026
Trade Receivables 20 6,868 2,924
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 28,525 1,078
Short Term Loans & Advances 22 3,402 1,102
Other Current Assets 23 4,802 2,558
Total Current Assets 44,628 13,688
Total Assets 95,569 19,996
See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. C. Parikh & Associates Gensol Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountants L74210GJ2012PLC129176
Firm Regn. No. 107550W
Puneet Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi
Wholetime Director Managing Director
CA. Chintan M. Doshi DIN-02479868 DIN-01293305
Partner
Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar Jabir Mahendi Aga
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 Bl 4
For the year ended  For the year ended
Parvcuisrs Nt March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
INCOME (Amt. in Lakhs) (Amt. in Lakhs)
Revenue from operations* 24 36,569 15,351
Other income 25 745 234
Total income 37,313 15,585
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed / cost of serivce 26 3,747 1,982
Purchase of stock-in-trade 27 20,165 13,548
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and 28 3,646 (3,597)
Work in-progress
Employee benefit expenses 29 1,349 974
Finance costs 30 1,530 472
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 31 1,100 58
Other expenses 32 2,178 715
Total expenses 33,715 14,153
Profit before tax 3,598 1,432
Tax expense :
(i) Current tax - 109
(ii) Tax adjustment of earlier years 12 (24)
(iii} Deferred tax 922 246
Total tax expense 934 330
Profit for the year 2,664 1,102
Earning per equity share(face value of Rs. 10/- each) 33
Basic (Rs.) 23.00 10.08
Diluted (Rs.} 23.00 10.08
Note-:* Revenue from operations includes sales return
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. C. Parikh & Associates Gensol Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountants L74210GJ2012PLC129176
Firm Regn. No. 107550W
Puneet Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi
Wholetime Director Managing Director
CA. Chintan M. Doshi DIN-02479868 DIN-01293305
Partner
Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar Jabir Mahendi Aga
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED ~ENSC
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 L B GENSOL )
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating activities (Amt. in Lakhs) (Amt. in Lakhs)
Profit Before Tax 3,598 1,432
Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,100 58
Loss on sale of assets 32
Finance costs 1,530 472
Bad debt 103 6
Interest income (556) (81)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,808 1,887
Changes in Working Capital
Trade receivables (4,046) (1,405)
Other current assets (2,244) {2,215)
Inventories 4,994 (4,945)
Short term loans and advances (1,407) 894
Trade payables 2,122 548
Other current liabilities 1,599 528
Provisions (38) (20)

Net Cash Generated From/(used in) Operations 6,787 (4,727)
Direct tax paid (316) (125)
Tax adjustment of earlier years (12) 24
Income tax refund - 130
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 6,460 (4,698)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (17,499) (4,996)
Non Current Investment {(1,015) (335)
Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 3 months (15,674) (282)
Advance for Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (16,940) (81)
Advance to Subsidiaries (893) (124)
Other non current assets (10,272) (758)
Interest income 556 81
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) (61,737) (6,494)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Equity 13,284 {0)

Proceeds of long term borrowings 42,055 3,648
(Repayment) of long term borrowings (1,266) (64)
Other Long term Liabilities 11,153 4,252

Proceeds/ (Repayment) from short term borrowings (Net) 3,354 3,748

Interest & financial charges (1,530) (472)
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 67,050 11,113
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 11,772 (79)
Cash &-<cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 706 785
Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year 12,479 706
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GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

3% GENSOL

Notes :

Cash Flow Statements specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. Cash and bank balances at the end of the year comprises:

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash on hand 76 10
Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 1,989 573
(i) In overdraft accounts 8,146 105
{ii) In Fixed Deposit with maturity less than 3 Month 2,267 18
Cash 8Bank balance as per Cash flow statement 12,479 706
(i) In Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 3 Month 16,046 372
Cash & Bank balance as per Balance Sheet 28,525 1,078

See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached

For K. C. Parikh & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 107550W

Puneet Singh Jaggi
Wholetime Director
CA. Chintan M. Doshi DIN-02479868
Partner
Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Gensol Engineering Limited
L74210GJ2012PLC129176

Anmol Singh Jaggi
Managing Director
DIN-01293305

Jabir Mahendi Aga
Chief Financial Officer
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1 Corporate information
Gensol Engineering Limited (“the company”) was originally incorporated in name of Gensol Engineering Private Limited in
2012 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Punjab & Chandigarh.
Subsequently, the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company and the name of the Company was changed
from “Gensol Engineering Private Limited” to “Gensol Engineering Limited” vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated
February 26, 2019 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh. Further the company has changed it's registered
office from Chandigarh to Gujarat with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated
January 31, 2022. The company is engaged in the business of Solar Consulting & EPC. The Company was incorporated on|
IE8th Cantamhar 1N172

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements & Use of Estimates
The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material respects
with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 off
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting|
policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimate
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and th
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of th
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differenc
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the years in which the results are known / materialize.

b. Current & Non- Current Classification
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle a
12 months and other criteria set out in Revised Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of activities]
and time between the activities performed and their subsequent realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company ha:
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original|
Maturity of twelve months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

d. CashFlow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed under Accountin
Standard - 3 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). whereby profit / (loss) befnr:l
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of]
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company|
are segregated hased nn the availahle infarmation.

e. Property, Plant And Equipments and intangible assets
Property, Plant And Equipments and intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation / amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

f. Capital Work in Progress:
Capital work in progress includes the cost of Property, Plant And Equipments that are not ready to use at the balance|
sheet date and advances paid to acquire Property, Plant And Equipments before the balance sheet date.

g. Inventory:

Inventories including materials and components are are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and
selling expenses.

h. Investment
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as curren]

investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only i
such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value, computed category wise.
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i. Depreciation and amortization
i) Depreciation on Property, Plant And Equipments is calculated on written down value method (WDV) using the rates|
arrived at based on the Useful Life as specified in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.
ii} Company has changed method of depreciaiton from written down value method (WDV) to straight line method (SLM)
from April 1, 2022.Impact has been given in financial statement for Rs. 50,85,942 by decrease in depreciation fund.

Type of Assets Useful Life {In Years)
Mobile 5
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Computer

Compter Software

Server and Network

Vehicles other than commercial vehicles
commercial vehicles

Electric Vehicles

Office Equipment 5

ii} Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date|
of addition/ disposal.

CoOh oUW

j. Leases

Assets acquired under lease where the Company has substantially transfer all the risks and rewards incidental to|
ownership are classified as finance lease. Such assets are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair|
value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease
rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on
the outstanding liability for each period.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership is retained by the|
lessor are classified as Operating Lease. Lease rentals are charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss on straight line basis.
The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises. The leasing arrangements
which are not cancellable range between 11 months and five years generally, and are usually renewable by mutual
consent on agreed terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent including lease rentals.

k. Revenue recognition
i) Revenue (income) is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists.

Revenues from services are recognised immediately when the service is provided. Sale of Goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.
ii) Interest income is accounted for on an accrual basis.

. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended
use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they occur.

m. Impairment of assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Expenses in the period in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss, if any,|
recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

n. Foreign exchange transactions
i) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of]
the transaction.

ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are restated at the rates prevailing on tha
date. All exchange differences arising on settlement and conversion of foreign currency transaction are included in th:l
Statement of Profit and Loss.

iif) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

0. Employee Benefits
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense on accrual basis. Short term Project related employee|
benefits are recognized as an expenses at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the year in|
which the related service is rendered.
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(ii) Post Employee Benefits

a) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity being a defined benefit scheme is accrued based on actuarial valuations, carried out by an independent actuary
as at the balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.

32 GENSOL

Actuarial gain and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are recognised as per actuarial
assumptions in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

b) Defined Contribution Plan :
Provision is made for compensated absence based on actuarial valuation, carried out by an independent actuary as at the|
balance sheet date.

Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Fund and labour welfare fund which are defined
contribution plans determined under the relevant schemes and/or statute are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
when incurred. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

Termination benefits, if any, are recognized as an expense as and when incurred.

p. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements are recognised when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

g. Segment reporting
In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended), the Company has determined its business segment as Engineering , advisary & EPC of Solar
Power Projects and leasing of cars. There are two primary reportable segments, therefore the segment revenue, segment|
results, segment assets, segment liabilities and total cost incurred to acquire segment assets are all reflected in the
financial statement.

r. Related Party transactions
Disclosure of transactions with related parties, as required by Accounting Standard 18 of the Companies (Accounting|
Standards) Rules, 2006 {as amended). “Related Party Disclosures” has been set out in a separate statement annexed to|
this note. Related parties as defined under the said Accounting Standard (as amended) have been identified on the basis
of representations made by management and information available with the Company.

s. Earning Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 as|
specified in the Companies {(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 {(as amended). The Basic EPS has been computed by
dividing the income available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durin
the accounting year. The Diluted EPS has been computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutivj
potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the vear.

t. Taxes onincome
i} Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year at current rates.
Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax Payable in respect of the taxable income for the reporting period as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using enacted or substantially enacted rates at the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.In case of unabsorbed depreciation, deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent there is virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Other deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realization of income in future. Such assets are reviewed
as at each balance sheet date to reassess realization.
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3 Share Capital (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Authorised Share capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each 1,500 1,250
1,500 1,250 |
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Share Capital
1,22,18,916 Paid up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each 1,222 1,094
(Previous Year - 1,09,36,923 Paid up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each)
Total 1,222 1,094
3.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of year
Particulars As At March 31, 2023 As At March 31, 2022
Number of Amount Number of Shares Amount
Shares
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,09,36,923 1,094 82,02,737 820
Add: Shares Allotted during the year 12,81,993 128 27,34,186 273
Equity Shares at the end of the year 1,22,18,916 1,222 1,09,36,923 1,094
3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
Name of Shareholder As At March 31, 2023 As At March 31, 2022
No. Of Shares _ Percentage No. Of Shares Percentage
Anmol Singh Jaggi 26,54,922 21.73% 26,52,794 24.26%
Puneet Singh Jaggi 23,30,086 19.07% 23,11,466 21.13%
Gensol Venture Private Limited 29,17,094 23.87% 28,19,649 25.78%
Prakash S Jalan 4,14,304 3.39% 6,59,328 6.03%

3.2 As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholder and other declarations received from the
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of
shares.

3.4 Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter name Shares held by % Change during the year
No. of Share % of Total shares

Anmol Singh Jaggi 26,54,922 21.73% 0.08%

Puneet Singh Jaggi 23,30,086 19.07% 0.81%

3.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to vote per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regards to dividend and share in the company's
residual assets. The equity shareholders are entitled to receive dividend declared from time to time.

4 Reserves B-Surplus (Amt. in Lakhs)

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,182 1,080
Add: Addition on account of change in method of depreciation 51 -
Add: Profit for the year 2,664 1,102
Outstanding at the end of the year 4,897 2,182
Securities Premium Account

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,303 1,577
Add: Addition during the year 13,156 -
Less : For issue of bonus shares - {273)
Outstanding at the end of the year 14,459 1,303
Total 19,357 3,485
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5 Long Term Borrowings {Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Term loan from Bank

Secured (Refer footnote no. i) 3,170 194
Term loan from Others

Secured (Refer footnote no : ii) 38,272 3,397
Unsecured - -
Debentures (Refer Note : 38 )

Unsecured - 13063 Partly paid up 0.01% non-convertable Debentures 0

Unsecured - 2937 Fully paid up 0.01% non-convertable Debentures 2,937 -
Total 44,379 3,590

Note : Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.

Notes (Amt. in Lakhs)
As At
S.No |Particular
March 31, 2023
() |secured - Term loan from Bank {including Carrent
(a) |HDFCBank Limited Maturity)
Rupee term loan of Rs.2,22,06,220 carries interest @ 7.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthly 169
instalment starting form 5th Mar'22 of Rs. 5,39,520 each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of 10 EV cars.
(b) |HDFC Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.16,24,076/- carries interest @ 7.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthly 12
instalment starting form 5th Mar'22 of Rs. 39,458/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation off
car.
(c) |Axis Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.18,00,000/- carries interest @ 7.60% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly 13
instalment starting form 1st Sep'21 of Rs. 36,154/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of|
car.
(d) |HDFC Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.1,50,15,910/- carries interest @ 7.85% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally 120
monthly instalment starting form 5th May'22 of Rs. 3,65,525/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 5 cars.

(e} [ICICI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.24,91,380/- carries interest @ 9.5% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthly 21
instalment starting form 15th Aug'22 of Rs. 62,480/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of 10 three wheeler.

() |iciCi Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.27,90,000/- carries interest @ 9.1% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly 28
instalment starting form 5th Mar'23 of Rs. 58,780/~ each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation off
car.

{g) [ICICI Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.14,45,925/- carries interest @ 7.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly 13
instalment starting form 10th July'23 of Rs. 29258/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of car.

{h) |icicl Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.29,51,810/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly 28
instalment starting form 5th Nov'22 of Rs. 62026/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
car.
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(e)

(h)

ICICI Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.19,90,634/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly
instalment starting form 5th Nov'22 of Rs. 41,829/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of]
car.

ICICI Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.5472872/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly|
instalment starting form 5th Nov'22 of Rs. 1,14,912/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of two cars.

ICICI Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.18,85,758/- carries interest @ 8.10% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly
instalment starting form 1st Aug'22 of Rs. 38293/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation off
vehicle,

HDFC Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,00,00,000/- carries interest @ 8.60% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally
monthly instalment starting form 7th Feb'23 of Rs. 71,97,667/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 300 cars.

Secured - Term loan from Others
Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.7,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.90% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthly|
instalment starting form September 3, 2021 of Rs. 17,720/- each. The above loan is secured against|
hypothecation of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.7,35,000/- carries interest @ 9.55% p.a. The Loan Is repayable in 47 equally monthly|
instalment starting form July 3, 2022 of Rs. 18,810/~ each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.9,85,000/- carries interest @ 10.95.% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 47 equally monthly
instalment starting form April 10, 2023 of Rs. 25,830/- each. The above loan is secured against|
hypothecation of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.7,25,000/- carries interest @11.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 47 equally monthly
instalment starting form March 3, 2023 of Rs. 19,330/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of car.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,70,53,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form October 1, 2022 of Rs.
89,26,000/- each for first 4 installment, 1,78,53,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
2,23,16,000/-each for "13-20" instaliment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 FV cars.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,70,53,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form March 1, 2023 of Rs.
89,26,000/- each for first 4 installment, 1,78,53,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
2,23,16,000/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
4NN F\/ rare

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.71,41,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form June 1, 2023 of Rs.
1,78,52,500/- each for first 4 installment, 3,57,05,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
4,46,31,250/-each for "13-20" instaliment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 EV cars.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.71,41,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form September 1, 2023 of
Rs. 1,78,52,500/- each for first 4 installment, 3,57,05,000/- each for next "5 - 12" instaliment and
4,46,31,250/-each for "13-20" instaliment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 EV cars

GENSOL
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(i) |Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) {Amt. in Lakhs)
Rupee term loan of Rs.53,55,94,000/- carries interest @ 10.05% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20 5,356
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form December 1, 2023 of
Rs. 1,33,89,850/- each for first 4 installment, 2,67,79,000/- each for next "S - 12" installment and
3,34,74,625/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
600 EV cars.

() |indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.43,69,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20 4,369
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form September 1, 2023 of

Rs. 1,09,22,500/- each for first 4 installment, 2,18,45,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
2,73,06,250/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of

400 EV cars.

(k) |Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC)

Rupee term loan of Rs.117,47,00,000/- carries interest @ 10.00% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 11,747
57 equal monthly principal instalments plus interest thereon starting form October - 2022 of Rs.
2,06,08,772/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of 1000 cars (cars are
awaited to deliver and this loan repayment is also under six months moratorium).
5.1 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :
Particular Reason if Charge is registered Statutory period  Actual date of
beyond statutory period of registration registration
(iMa) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 03-03-2022 15-02-2022
(i)(b)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 03-03-2022 15-02-2022
{ilc)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) Charge is already created with RTO - -
and on RC book also
(i{d)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 02-05-2022 20-04-2022
(ile}  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 20-08-2022 29-07-2022
(i)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 22-02-2023 27-02-2023
(i)(g) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) 14-07-2022 26-09-2022
{i)(h) Motor Vehicle {(Hypothecation) Charge is already created with RTO 02-11-2022 15-12-2022
(010} Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) and on RC book also within statutory 02-11-2022 14-12-2022
(i) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) period of registration. 05-11-2022 15-12-2022
(i)(k)}  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) 31-07-2022 26-09-2022
{i}1) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 04-02-2023 16-02-2023
{ii}(a} Motor Vehicle {(Hypothecation) Charge is already created with RTO - -
to (c) and on RC book also
{ii) (d) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) 31-03-2023 27-04-2023
(iij) (e) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 23-04-2022 26-03-2022
to (i)
(i) (J) Motor Vehicle {Hypothecation) NA 16-02-2023 30-01-2023
{ii) (k) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 01-04-2023 16-03-2023
6 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{a) Deferred tax assets
(i) Provision of Gratuity 19 17
{iii) Unabsorbed depreciation / Business Losses 184 -
204 17
{b) Deferred tax liabilities
(i) Difference between WDV of Property, Plant And Equipments and Intangible Assets 1,341 232
as per Income tax and Company Act
1,341 232
Total 1,137 215
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7 Other Long term liabilities (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Car Deposits 14,868 4,485
Other Deposits 777 -
Office Rent Deposit - 7
Total 15,645 4,492
8 Long Term Provisions
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits 65 52
Total 65 52
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9 Short Term Borrowings (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Working Capital Loan from Bank

Secured 1,986 -

Unsecured 5 4,005
Bank Overdraft 504 -
Current maturities of long term borrowings 5,107 242
Total 7,601 4,247

Notes : {a) Unsecured working capital loan is credit card payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits (including CC/LC/BG) of Rs. Fifty two
Crores (Rs. 52,00,00,000/-), in aggregate, from Bandhan Bank of Rs. 25 Crores @ 9.90% p.a.(Rs.. 25,00,00,000/-)
and from ICICI Bankof Rs. 27 Crores @ 8.50%(Rs. 27,00,00,000/-) on the basis of security of current assets. Copies
of quarterly returns or statements, furnished to bank have also been made available for our verification. We have
verified the same and found some discrepencies, which are not material as they are below 2% of amount
mentioned in stack statements. Summarv of Reranciliation is mentinned helow :

As per Stock As per Books of

Statement filed Accounts Difference

Debtors 7613 7630 18

Sep-22 Trade Payable 2479 2652 173
WIP 1189 1929 740

Debtors 7026 7030 4

Dec-22 Trade Payable 2522 2522 -1
WIP 1001 1024 23

Debtors 6912 6872 -40

Mar-23 Trade Payable 3237 3292 55
WIP 3547 3547 0

Footnote : Figures submitted in stock statements are lower than actual figures as per books of accounts so they
are not considered as material amount.
10 Trade Payables

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Trade Payables
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 257 441
Others 3,035 730
Total 3,292 1,171
Note : Trade payable ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
MSME Other MSME Other
Less than 1 year 257 3,001 441 683
1-2year 0 3 . 25
2 - 3 years - 20 - 1
More than 3 years - 10 - 21
Total 257 3,035 441 730
11 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advance from customers 2,212 517
Statutory dues 307 126
Other payables 340 944
Total 2,858 1,587
12  Short Term Provisions
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for Income Tax - 46
Provision for Employee Benefits 12 17
Total 12 63 |
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13 Property, Plant And Equipments {Amt. in Lakhs)
|Particular Furniture & Electrical Commercial Server &
Fixtues| Computer| Mobile Vehicles| Equipements Vehicles Network Land Total

Gross block

As on April 1, 2021 52 108 13 44 2 - - - 218
Additions - 16 6 34 - 4,950 - - 5,005
Sold during the year = - = 43 = = = - 43
As at March 31, 2022 52 124 19 34 2 4,950 - - 5,180
Additions - 27 11 170 1 16,582 14 1 16,806
Sold during the year 52 - - - - - - - 52
As at March 31, 2023 = 151 30 205 2 21,532 14 1 21,934
|Depreciation

As on April 1, 2021 26 84 7 30 1 - - - 147
For the year 7 20 4 8 0 17 - - 56
Relating to sale/

adjustment/transfer & = & 34 - - - - 34
As at March 31, 2022 33 104 10 4 1 17 - - 170
For the year 4 23 4 13 0 1,050 1 - 1,096
Relating to sale/

adjustment/transfer 37 15 3 3 0 10 - - 68
As at March 31, 2023 - 113 11 15 1 1,057 1 - 1,197
|Net block

As at March 31, 2023 = 38 18 130 1 20,475 13 1 20,736
As at March 31, 2022 19 20 8 30 0 4,933 - - 5,011

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23




STATUTORY REPORTS

31 GENSOL

GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

‘3:‘, GENSOI

14

Intangible assets (Amt. in Lakhs)

Particular
Software Total

Gross block

As on April 1, 2021 21 21
Additions - -
Sold during the year = =
As on March 31, 2022 21 21
Additions 9 9
Sold during the year - -
As on March 31, 2023 29 29
Amortisation

As on April 1, 2021 15 15
For the year 3 3
Relating to sale/

adjustment/transfer L =
As on March 31, 2022 17 17
For the year 5 5
Relating to sale/

adjustment/transfer 4 4
As on March 31, 2023 19 19
{Net block

As on March 31, 2023 11 11
As at March 31, 2022 3 3

15 _Capital Work-In-Progress Amt. in Lakhs)
Particular
Total
Gross block
As on April 1, 2021 .
Additions -
As on March 31, 2022 3
Additions 684
Sold during the year -
As on March 31, 2023 684
As At March 31, 2023
P i
CWE Ryaine Lessthan 1year  1-2 years 2-3years  More than 3 years
Project in Progress 684 - - -
As At March 31, 2022
cwip i
S Lessthan 1year  1-2 years 2-3years  More than 3 years
Project in Progress - - - -
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16 Non-Current Investments {Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Investment in unquoted equity shares of Subsidiaries
Solarig Gensol Utilities Private Ltd at cost
9,34,494 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each fully paid (31 March 2022 - 380 380
9,34,494 shares)
Gensun Renewables Private Limited at cost
5100 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid (31 March 2022 -5100) 1 1
Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited at cost
137953 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid (31 March 2022 -Nil) 350 -
Investment in unquoted equity shares of other entities
Fair Climate Fund India Private Limited at cost
526 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid (31 March 2022 -Nil) 65 -
Investment in unquoted preference shares of other entities
Service Easy Technology Pvt Ltd at cost
10967 preference shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid (31 March 2022 - 600 -
Nil)
Total 1,396 381
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 1,396 381
Aggregate amount of diminution in value of investments - -
17 Long Term Loans 8-Advances
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured considered good
Advance to Capital Creditors 12,326 81
Loan and advances to subsidiaries 4,695 -
Total 17,021 81
18 Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Security Deposit :
Car Deposits 1,171 378
Rent Deposits 115 54
Earnest Money Deposits 9 12
Guest House Deposits 0 1
Solar Project Deposits 600 -
Other Deposits 21 5
Unamortized Expenses - 4
In Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 month 9,178 379
Total 11,093 833
19 Inventories
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Work-in-progress 1,032 4,678
Stock in trade - 1,348
Total 1,032 6,026
20 Trade Receivables
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade Receivable
(i) Secured, considered good - -
{ii) Unsecured, considered good 6,868 2,924
(ifi) Doubtful - -
Total 6,868 2,924
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Note : Trade receivables ageing schedule

(Amt. in Lakhs)

As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Less than 6 months 5,846 2,474
6 months - 1 year 611 149
1-2years 246 224
2 -3 years 129 29
More than 3 years 36 49
Total 6,868 2,924
21 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) Cash &-Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 76 10
Balances with banks
{i) In current accounts 1,989 573
{ii) In overdraft accounts 8,146 105
{iii)In Deposit account :
(i) In Fixed Deposit with maturity less than 3 month 2,267 18
Other Bank Balance :
{i) In Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 3 month 16,046 372
(i) In Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 month 9,178 379
Sub-Total 37,703 1,457
Less :
{i) In Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 month (9,178) (379)
Total 28,525 1,078
22 Short Term Loans & Advances
Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

{Unsecured, Considered Good)

Loan and advances to subsidiaries 1,603 711
Loan and advances to others:
Prepaid Expenses 51 29
Advances to Vendors 1,718 348
Advances to others (including advance to KMP ) 30 15
Total 3,402 1,102
22.1 Details of Loan and advances to promoters, Directors, KMPs and Related Parties
As At As At

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Related Parties* (Refer note no.: 39) 1,603 711
Advances to KMP (as per company's employees advnace policy) 4 -
Percentage to Total short term loan &-advances in the nature of loan 47% 64%

* Loan and advances are given to related parties @10.50 % p.a. without specifying any terms or period of repayment .

Corporate guarantees given to financial institution / bank on behalf of subsidiary for facilities availed by them of Rs.360

Lakhs as at March 31, 2023.

23 Other Current Assets
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance with Govt Authorities 1,700 708
Unbilled revenue 2,515 1,174
TDS Reimbursement from NBFC 13 14
TDS/TCS Receivables 230 250
Retention Money 193 335
Other Receivables 151 77
Total 4,802 2,558
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Schedule of Profit and Loss
24 Revenue from operations

5i€ GENSOL

{Amt. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of goods ( Solar power generating system) 22,371 9,800
Unbilled revenue - sale of services
Closing balance - sale of goods 2,466 1,089
Opening balance - sale of goods (1,089) -
Sale of services (Related to solar power system) 9,247 3,965
Unbilled revenue - sale of services
Closing balance - sale of services 49 85
Opening balance - sale of services (85) (62)
Lease rent income 3,609 474
Total 36,569 15,351
25 Other income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest income 556 81
Commission income - 6
Rent income 21 16
Reimbursement income 167 131
Total 745 234
26 Cost of material consumed / cost of serivce
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Freight &transport expenses 332 511
Liguidated damage expenses 25 124
Site guest house rent expenses 54 23
Solar epc expenses 771 214
Operation and maintenance expenses 132 73
Installation 8&-commissioning expenses 483 428
Lease rent expenses 1,724 581
Custom &rsafguard duties 222 25
Site maintenance expenses 3 3
Total 3,747 1,982
27  Purchase of stock-in-trade
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening stock 1,348 -
Add : Purchases 18,817 14,896
Less : Closing stock - 1,348
Total 20,165 13,548
28 Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and Work in-progress
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Work in-progress
Closing stock of work in-progress 1,032 4,678
Opening stock of work in-progress 4,678 1,081
Total 3,646 (3,597)
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Employee benefit expenses (Amt. in Lakhs
Particulars For the yearended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salary 1,240 893
Contribution to provident and other funds 47 29
Staff welfare expenses 24 2
Management trainee expenses 18 30
Gratuity 20 20
Total 1,349 974
Finance costs
Particulars For the yearended For the year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on term loan & bank OD 1,363 56
Interest to others 53 62
Other finance expenses 114 353
Total 1,530 472
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Particulars For the yearended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1,096 56
Amortisation on intangible assets 5 3
Total 1,100 58
Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advertisement & business promotion expenses 31 9
Audit fees 10 5
Bad debt 103 6
Bank charges 102 13
Commission expenses 53 14
Computer &software subscription expenses 51 7
CSR Expenses 13 -
Loss on sale of assets 32 -
Donation 0 2
Electricity expenses 11 9
Forex loss 460 16
Other expenses 57 47
Insurance expenses 23 16
Compliance expenses 33 12
Legal & professional expenses 673 300
Office expenses 12 11
Printing &stationary 10 4
Rates & taxes 8 11
Rent expenses 132 74
Repairs - vehicles 7 2
Telephone and communication expenses 3 4
Tender fees 1 2
Travel expenses 354 152
Total 2,178 715
Remuneration to auditors*
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
For statutory audit 10 5
For other services - -
10 5
*Excluding applicable taxes.
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33 Earning per equity share(face value of Rs. 10/- each) {Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the yearended For the year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit for the period attributable to Equity Shareholder 2,664 1,102
No of weighted average equity shares outstanding during the year 1,15,83,188 1,09,36,923
Nominal Value of Equity Share 10.00 10.00
Basic Earning Per Share 23.00 10.08
Diluted Earning Per Share 23.00 10.08
Note:

1 Earnings per share calculations are done in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earnings Per Share”. As per the
requirements of AS 20 “Earnings Per Share”, the weighted average number of equity shares considered for calculation of
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share.

34 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Contingent liabilities

A. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees
Outstanding bank guarantees 4,291 787

B. Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -

35 Commitments

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital - -
account and not provided for

Corporate guarantees given to financial institution / bank
Corporate guarantees given to financial institution / bank on behalf 360 359
of subsidiaries for facilities availed by them

36 Operating lease arrangements
(A) Operating lease payment recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Office premises 132 74
Car Lease Rent 1,724 581
Total 1,856 656

The Company has entered into lease agreement for taking car on lease having a lease period of 3 to 6 years. The
Company has several lease contracts that includes lock-in period and extension/ termination options. The Company
applies judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or
terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create a economic incentive for it to exercise either the

renewal or termination.
As of now, the Company’s management has estimated that it may not to opt for the further extension/renewal of the

agreement and consider only lock-in period as mentioned in the agreement due to frequent changes in technological
environment. The lock in period as mentioned in the lease agreement is much lesser than the useful life of the asset and
also the control of the assets will not get transferred to the Company at the end of the entire tenure of lease period.
Therefore, the Company has considered these leases as operating lease and accounted for accordingly.

36.1 Future minimum rental payables under non-cancellable operating lease

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Oto1lyear 245 20
1to5year 633 -
More than 5 year - -
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37 Details of Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the yearended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 257 441

the accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end - -
of the accounting vear

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment - -
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1.50 -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of - -
the accounting vear

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the - -
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis
of information collected by the Management.

38 Debentures
The Company has issued 13063 partly paid up 0.01% non-convertable debentures and 2937 fully paid up 0.01%non-
convertable debentures during the year. According to section 73 and rules thereunder, the said issue of unlisted non
convertible debentures shall be considered as deposits. The company has taken legal opinion of some renowned Law
firm and on the basis of the which, company has not considered them as deposits.

39 Related party disclosures

Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18, "Related Party Disclosures”.
{A) List of related parties and relationships:

Name of Relationship Nature of Related Party
Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP")

Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director
Puneet Singh Jaggi Director

Jasminder Kaur Director

Arun Menon Independent Director
Kamleshkumar Pratapsinh Parmar Independent Director
Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director
Jabir Mahendi Aga Chief Financial Officer
Rajesh Kantilal Parmar Company Secretary
Other

Ruhifatema Nagvi Relative of CFO
Subsidiary Company

Gensun Renewables Private Limited
Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited
Gensol Utilities Private Limited

Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence / control with whom
transactions have been taken place

Blu-Smart Charge Private Limited

Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private Limited

Gensol Consultants Private Limited

Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt Ltd {Formerly Known as Gensol Renewables Pvt. Ltd.)
Gensol Ventures Private Limited

Gosolar Venture Private limited

Param Care Private Limited

Param Renewables Energy Private Limited

Prescinto Technologies Private Limited

Vert Smart Ventures Private Limited

Param Seva Foundation

Capbridge Ventures LLP
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(B} Transactions with related parties: (Amt. in Lakhs|
Nature of transactions Salary Sale of Goods CSR Expenditure Purchaseof Rent Loan & Loan & Deposit Investment
[ Services Goods [ Income E» Adh Ach
Seryices Given Recelved
. . - - - = = Z = 2 2 B =
Anmol Singh Jaggi = - - _ - . - (133) (133) = =
Jasminder Kaur i ) i ) i ) B . i - )
= = - = = = = (1} (1) 2 =
- - - - - . - 91 103 - -
Puneet Singh Jaggl
- - - - - - - (75) (75) - -
3 - - - - - - 0 0 - -
Rajesh Parmar
(8) - - - - - - (0) 0 - -
2 : 17 - - . - . - 8 [] - .
Jabir Mahendi Aga
(15) - - - - - - @) 2) - -
3 - - . - - - . - - -
Ali Imran Naqvi
. 17 - - - - - - - - - -
Ruhifatema N
u agvi (14) ~ _ ) ~ ) ~ ) . ) _
" - 1,920 - - - 9 - - - - =
Gensol Consultants Private Limited .
= 1500} = = (0} 10} = = i = =
x s - - - - 1 E 3 T = Z %
Gensol Ventures Private Limited
s = & * (0) (1} = * - - =
- - - - 11 68 = 3,211 2,471 - -
Gensol Utilities Private Limited
2 - - 2 (386) - = (460} (234) s (33s)|
- 230 - - 1 91 - 24,084 23,956 - -
Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt Ltd % -
- - = - - - 9 (683) (720) : -
Gensol Electric Vehicle Private Limited = 32 £ 1 2 155 = ks 480 ¢ 430
Gosolar Venture Private Limited - I;EEJ . - J _15 - - - - -
2 - - - - 1 a5 - 100 7 - -
G R bles Private Limited
Ensun Kenewables mi ~ _ _ _ llz) _ ~ lis?} (12_8] _ _
- 1,854 - - = 5 - - - 1,710 -
Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited X '
mart Fleet Pri m _ (1.007) _ ) ) ) ~ ) . ) _
- - 1,870 = 20 2 - - - = 11,200 -
Blu-Smart Mobility Private Limited o ¥
ma obility Pr mi _ (133) _ . (1) - - {1,932} =
Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private - - - - [i] - 0 = = = =
Limited - - - - - - - - E - .
Param Renewable Energy Private - 24 - 73 11 - = = = 5 =
Limited 2 5 - {73) (11) 5 E 2 3 i Z
Prescinto Technalogles Private Limited 3 - = - (;‘ - 5 - - ; -
Param Seva Foundation = = 1 z 2 : = : 2 5 .
Capbridge Ventures LLP 3 = = = o = = - = : =
Figures in brackets indicates figures of previous year.
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(C) Closing Balance with related

parties: (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particular Salary Loans & Loans & Debtors Advance From Other Other Advanceto Deposit Investment

Payable Advances Advances Given Customer Receivables Payables Creditors

GENSOL

Puneet Singh Jaggi

Rajesh Parmar

labir Mahendi Aga

Ali Imran Nagvi

Ruhifatema Nagvi

Gensol Consultants Private Limited

Gensol Ventures Private Limited

Gensol Utlities Private Limited ) : (433) . 5 : : 2 7 {380)

Prescinto Technologles Private Limited

Gensun Renewables Private Limited

Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt Ltd

Gosolar Ventures Private Limited

Blu-Smart Maobility Private Limited

Blu-5Mart Mobility Tech Private = 2 Iz
Limited - - - - - - % “ _ 7

Gensol Electric Vehicle Private Limited

Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited . - ~ " ) - _ . (802) ~
Figures in brock ] figures of pri year.
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40 Segment Reporting

The Operating Segment is the level at which discrete financial information is available. Business segments are identified
considering:
(a) the nature of products and services
(b) the differing risks and returns
(c) the internal organisation and management structure, and
(d) the internal financial reporting systems.
Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Exceptional items
and other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed separately. Assets and liabilities that
are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable segment. All other assets and
liabilities are disclosed as unallocable assets and liabilities.
Business Segments
The Group has determined following reporting segments based on the information reviewed by the management.
(a) EPC includes Engineering , advisary &-EPC of Solar Power Projects.
(b) Lease includes leasing of cars.
Management is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.
Segment revenue relating to each of the above domestic business segments includes Income from Services provided to
group companies, where applicable. Segment results relate to profit from continuing operations before other income,
finance costs, exceptional items and tax.
{Amt. in Lakhs)
EPC Lease Total

Particular FY2022-23  FY2021-22  FY2022-23  FY2021-22  FY2022-23  FY2021-22
Revenue

External Sales 32,959 14,342 3,609 1,009 36,569 15,351
Inter - Segment Sales B - B - - -
Total Revenue 32,959 14,342 3,609 1,009 36,569 15,351
Result

Segment result 5,073 1,523 (776) 265 4,297 1,788
Unallocated corporateexpenses 1,177 394
Unallocate Depreciation 50 42
Unallocated Other Income 21 16
Operating profit 3,091 1,368
Interest expenses 48 17
Interest income 556 81
Income taxes 934 330
Net profit 2,664 1,102
Other information

Segment assets 12,837 11,014 38,079 5,977 50,916 16,991
Unallocated assets 44,654 3,005
Total assets 95,569 19,996
Segment liabilities 8,125 5,825 53,268 8,496 61,392 14,321
Unallocated Liabilities 10,934 1,096
Total Liabilities 72,326 15,417
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Reason for Variation more than 25%
{a) Current Ratio,

Due to increase in current assets as compared to previous year

GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED == Y =
2y GENSOL
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 |50 ]
41 Ratios
Ratio As At As At Variance
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
{a) Current Ratio, 3.24 1.94 131%
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio, 2.53 171 81%
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio, 3.43 4.69 -126%
{d) Return on Equity Ratio, 0.13 0.24 -11%
(e) Inventory turnover ratio, 7.81 3.36 445%
(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio, 7.47 6.90
57%
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio, 12.35 13.30 -95%
(h) Net capital turnover ratio, 1.78 3.35 -158%
(i) Net profit ratio, 0.07 0.07 0%
(i) Return on Capital employed, 0.07 0.12 -5%
(k} Return on investment NA NA NA

Due to increase in debt as compared to previous year

Due to increased repayment of debt as compared to previous year

Due to increase in cost of goods sold as compared to previous year

Due to increase in revenue from operation as compared to previous year
Due to increase in cost of goods sold as compared to previous year

Due to increase in shareholders equity as compared to previous year

Formula
Current Assets + Current Liabilities
Borrowing + Total Equity

EBITDA + [Finance Cost + Principal Repayments made during the

period for non-current borrowings (including current Maturities)]

Net Earnings / Shareholders' Equity

Cost of goods sold + Average Inventories

Revenue from operations + Average Trade Receivables
Cost of Purchase -+ Average accounts payable

Total Sales + Total Equity

Net Profit after Tax + Revenue from operations

EBITDA + Capital employed i.e. Shareholders equity plus non current

liabilities

(b)  Debt-Equity Ratio,

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio,

(e} Inventory turnover ratio,

(f)  Trade Receivables turnover ratio,
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio,
(h)  Net capital turnover ratio,
Disclosure for Numerators and Denominators used:
S.No 'Ratio

(a) Current ratio

(b} Debt-equity ratio

{c) Debt service coverage ratio

(d}  Return on equity ratio

(e) Inventory turnover ratio

{f)  Trade receivable turnover ratio
{g) Trade payable turnover ratio

(h)  Net capital turnover ratio

)] Net profit ratio

(i)  Return on capital employed

(k)  Return on investment

Net return on Investment + Cost of Investment

42 Value of imported and indigenous materials

(Amt. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 31,
2023 2022
Value % of Total Value % of Total Material|

Material
Imported 632 3% 6034 41%
Indigenous 18185 97% 8862 59%
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43 Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended March  For the year ended
31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Import of Material and other Expenses 632 6,034
Total 632 6,034

44 Earnings in foreign exchange :
Particulars For the year ended March  For the year ended
31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of Services 12 184
Total 12 184

45 Unhedged Foreign currency exposures hedged by derivative instruments is Nil. ( As at 31, March, 2022 - Nil)

46 In accordance with the provisions of accounting standard on impairment of assets, (AS-28), the management has made
assessment of loans, advances and other assets in use & considering the business prospects related thereto, no provision
is considered necessary in these accounts on account of impairment of assets.

47 The Company has made assessment of impact of COVID 19 related lockdown on carrying value of fixed assets, receivable
and cash flow as at the balance sheet date and has concluded that there is no material adjustments required in these
financial statement. The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

48 In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances and
current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

49 Company do not have any outstanding or any investment with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

50 Company has provided for CSR expenditure during the year as per section 135 of the Companies act, 2013 are as below.

{Amt. in Lakhs)
Amount required to be spent by the company 11
Amount of expenditure incurred 13
Shortfall at the end of year -
Total previous year shortfall -

Reason of shortfall -
Nature of CSR activities Donation made to Param Seva Foundation
Details of related party transation 13

Details of movements in provision during the year -

51 Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read Companies
(Restriction on number of layers) Rules 2017.

52 In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances and
current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

53 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and Share Premium :
During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
During the year, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("funding parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding parties ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries.
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54 Employee Benefit Plans
(A) Defined Benefit Plan
(i) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.
(ii}) The Defined Benefit Plan comprises of Gratuity
a) Gratuity is a benefit to an employee based on 15 days last drawn basic salary including dearness allowance (if any) for each
completed year of continuous service with part thereof in excess of six months. The plan is unfunded. The Company operates a
defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the
tenure of employment.

The details of gratuity as required under AS-15 (revised): (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

i. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of defined benefit obligation
Liability at the beginning of the year 69 66
Current Service Cost 23 18
Interest Cost 5 4

Past Service Cost - -
Liability Transferred in - -
Liability Transferred out - -
Benefit paid (11) (18)

Net Actuarial losses (gain) Recognised (8) (3)
Liability at the end of the year 77 69

ii. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of the Fair value of Plan assets
Plan assets at the beginning of the year, at Fair value - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Contributions - -
Benefit paid - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
Transfer to other Company - -
Plan assets at the end of the year, at Fair Value - -

iil. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined benefit obligation and Fair value of plan assets

Obligations at the end of the year 77 69
Plan assets at the end of the year, at Fair value - -
Asset / (Liability) recognized in balance sheet as at the end of the year (77) (69)
iv. Gratuity Cost for the year
Current service cost 23 18
Interest cost 5 4
Expected return on plan assets - .
Actuarial Gain or (Loss) (8) (3)

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested - -
Recognised Past Service Cost-Unvested - -

Net Gratuity cost 19 20
v. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.45% 6.95%

Expected rate of return on plan assets NA NA

Annual Increase in Salary Cost 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates 20% at younger ages reducing to 0.50% at older

Mortality Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table

Retirement Age 60 Years

Actuarial Valuation Method Project Unit Credit Method
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Notes
1 (a) The discount rate is based on the benchmark yields available on Government Bonds as at the Balance Sheet date.
(b) The Management's estimate of the increases in the salaries of the employees over the long term.Estimated future salary
increases should take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in
employment market.

2 Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution plans, recognised as Expense, for the year is as under : (Amt. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 47 29
47 29
3 Experience Adjustments

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Defined Benefit Obligation 77 69

Plan Assets - -

Surplus/(Deficit) (77) (69)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (6) (2)

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (2) (3)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - (0)
Experience adjustments on plan assets - -

Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year (8) {5)

55 Previous period figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year classification /disclosure.

See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. C. Parikh & Associates Gensol Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountants L74210GJ2012PLC129176

Firm Regn. No. 107550W

Puneet Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi
Wholetime Director Managing Director
CA. Chintan M. Doshi DIN-02479868 DIN-01293305
Partner
Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar Jabir Mahendi Aga
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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5. AUDITOR'S REPORT (Consolidated FY 2022

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Gensol Engineering Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group") the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, their consolidated profit
including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement
of changes in equity for the year.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified (SAs) under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results
of audit procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as
reported by them in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Revenue Recognition:

There are significant accounting judgements
including estimation of costs to complete,
determining the stage of completion and the
timing of revenue recognition.

The company recognises revenue and
profit/loss on the basis of stage of completion
based on the proportion of contract costs
incurred at balance sheet date.

Refer Note — | of Accounting Policy:
Our procedures included :

- Testing of the design and
implementation of controls involved for
the determination of the estimates used
as well as their operating effectiveness;

- We selected a sample of contracts to
test, using a risk based criteria which

included individual contracts with:

- significant revenue recognised

during the yearor

- significant accrued value of work
done balances held at the year-end

- Obtained an understanding  of
management’'s process for reviewing
long term contracts, the risk associated
with the contract and any key
judgments;

Other Matters

a) We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary company included in the consolidated
financial statements whose financial statements reflect total assets and total revenue as
mentioned below for the year ended on that date, as considered in the annual report of 2022-

23:
{(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Total Assets | Total Revenues
Gensun Renewables Private Limited 980 162
Gensol Utilities Private Limited (formerly known as Solarig
Gensol Utilities Pvt Ltd ) 4117 2535
Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited 5573 8

This subsidiary company has been audited by other auditor whose report has been furished to
us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts is based solely on the report of the other
auditor.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Directors’ Report including Annexures to the Directors’ Report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
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inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720
‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit
and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the
other financial information of the subsidiary companies incorporated in India, as noted in the
‘Other Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;.
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¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

a) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014,

b) ©On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
315t March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

c) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

d) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that:

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

e) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provision of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For, K C Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Reg. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi

Date : May 29, 2023 Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No. : 118298
UDIN: 23118298BGX0IC9587
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Annexure — A to Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the members of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Holding Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on the consideration of report of respective auditors of the subsidiary
companies, associates and joint ventures incorporated in India, we state that:

(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in their report on
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 of the subsidiary companies as mentioned below, included
in the consolidated financial statements.

Name of Company CIN Nature of Relationship
Gensun Renewables Private U74999GJ2018PTC100798 | Subsidiary
Limited

Gensol Utilities Private Limited U74120GJ2015FTC082558 | Subsidiary
(Formerly known as Solaring
Gensol Utilities Pvt Ltd)

Gensol Electric Vehicles Private | U34100PN2022PTC212856 | Subsidiary

Limited
For, K C Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reg. No. 107550W
CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Date : May 29, 2023 Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No. : 118298

UDIN: 23118298BGX0IC9587
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Annexure — B to Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

(Referred to in paragraph 2(c) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the members of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GENSOL ENGINEERING
LIMITED (‘the Company’), as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
‘Guidance Note'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
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policies and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
September 30, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For, K C Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reg. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Date : May 29, 2023 Partner
Place : Ahmedabad M.No.: 118298
UDIN: 23118298BGX0IC9587
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6. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Consolidated FY 2022-23)
GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED 3;; e GENSOL
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 ¢ e
Particulars Note As At As At
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (Amt. in Lakhs) (Amt. in Lakhs)
Shareholders Funds
Share Capital 3 1,222 1,094
Reserves &Surplus 4 19,717 3,551
20,939 4,645
Minority Interest 58 4
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 5 44,740 3,934
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6 1,200 232
Other Long Term Liabilities 7 15,645 4,485
Long Term Provisions 8 71 57
Total Non Current Liabilities 61,655 8,706
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 9 7,601 4,305
Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 260 486
enterprises 10
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 3,078 781
enterprises and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 11 5,781 1,771
Short Term Provisions 12 14 63
Total Current Liabilities 16,734 7,407
Total Equity and Liabilities 99,387 20,762
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant And Equipments and Intangible Assets
Goodwill on Consolidation 364 -
Property, Plant and Equipments 13 21,523 5,534
Intangible Assets 14 11 3
Capital Work-In-Progress 15 3,555 -
Intangible assets under development 16 404
Non-current Investments 17 665 -
Long Term Loans &-Advances 18 13,732 81
Other Non-Current Assets 19 11,287 855
Total Non Current Assets 51,542 6,473
Current Assets
Inventories 20 1,032 6,026
Trade Receivables 21 7,314 3,524
Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 28,581 1,103
Short Term Loans & Advances 23 2,310 519
Other Current Assets 24 8,607 3,116
Total Current Assets 47,845 14,288
Total Assets 99,387 20,762
See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. C. Parikh & Associates GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Chartered Accountants U74210CH2012PLC034105
Firm Regn. No. 107550W
Puneet Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh laggi
Whole-time Director Managing Director
CA. Chintan M. Doshi DIN-02479868 DIN-01293305
Partner
Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar Jabir Mahendi Aga
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Particulars

Income

Revenue From Operations*

Other Income
Total Income

Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed / Cost of Serivce
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Note

25
26

27
28

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in -Trade and 29

Work in-Progress

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses
Total Expenses
Profit Before Tax
Tax Expense :

(1) Current Tax

(Ii} Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years

(lii) Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expenses

Profit After Tax Before Minority Interest
Minority Interest in Post Acquisition Profit

Profit for the Year

Earning Per Equity Share(Face Value of Rs. 10/- Each)

Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

30
31
32
33

34

For the yearended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Amt. in Lakhs) (Amt. in Lakhs)
39,265 16,041
469 198
39,735 16,240
4,033 2,252
22,079 13,548
3,646 (3,597)
1,437 1,148
1,584 534
1,135 131
2,358 787
36,273 14,803
3,462 1,437
3 109
12 (24)
968 240
983 325
2,479 1,112
(12) 3
2,491 1,109
21.50 10.14
21.50 10.14

See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attacheda
For K. C. Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Partner

Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad

Date : May 25, 2023
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Whole-time Director

DIN-02479868

Rajesh Parmar
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
U74210CH2012PLC034105

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Managing Director

DIN-01293305

Jabir Mahendi Aga
Chief Financial Officer
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GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Particulars For the year ended For the year endec
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash Flow From Operating Activities (Amt. in Lakhs) {Amt. in Lakhs)

Profit Before Tax 3,462 1,437

Adjustment For:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1,135 131
Finance Costs 1,584 534
Bad Debts 103 6
Loss on sale of assets 32 -
minority interest 12 (3)
Interest Income (288) (60)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 6,040 2,045
Changes in Working Capital
Trade Receivables (3,892) (1,751)
Other Current Assets {5,491) (2,474)
Inventories 4,994 (4,945)
Short Term Loans and Advances (1,791) 1,113
Trade Payables 2,071 609
Other Current Liabilities 4,341 528
Provisions (35) (17)
Cash Generated From/(Used in) Operations 6,237 (4,891)

Direct Tax Paid {335) (124)
Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years (12) 24
Income Tax Refund - 130
Net Cash Generated/(Used in) From Operations 5,890 (4,862)
Capital Reserve on Account of Consolidation - 81
Profit on Discontinue of Joint Venture - (182)
Cash Flow From/(Used in) Extraordinary Activities - {101)
Net Cash Flow From/(Used in) Operating Activities (A) 5,890 {4,963)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (21,293) (5,013)
Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 3 Months (15,674) (282)
Advance for Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (13,651) (81)
Non Current Investment (665) -
Other Non Current Assets (10,432) (684)
Interest Income 288 60
Net Cash Flow From/(Used In) Investing Activities (B) (61,428) (6,000)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Proceeds From Equity Share 13,664 4

Proceeds From Long Term Borrowings 42,055 3,691

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (1,249) (103)
Other Long term Liabilities 11,160 4,248

Proceeds From Short Term Borrowings (Net) 3,297 3,599

Interest & Finance Charges (1,584) (534)
Net Cash Flow From/(Used In) Financing Activities (C) 67,342 10,901
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 11,804 {62)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at Beginning of the Year 731 793
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 12,535 731
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
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1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3
on Cash Flow Statements specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Cash and bank balances at the end of the year comprises:

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash on Hand 77 11
Balances with Banks
(1) In Current Accounts 2,045 596
(i) In Overdraft Accounts 8,146 105
(1ii) In Fixed Deposit With Maturity Less Than 3 Months 2,268 18
(Iv) Other Cash &-Cash Equivalents - 2
Cash & Bank Balance as per Cash Flow Statement 12,535 731
(1) In Fixed Deposit With Maturity More Than 3 Months 16,046 372
Cash & Bank Balance as per Balance Sheet 28,581 1,103

See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For K. C. Parikh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 107550W

CA. Chintan M. Doshi
Partner

Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad

Date : May 29, 2023
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GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
U74210CH2012PLC034105

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Managing Director
DIN-01293305

Jabir Mahendi Aga
Chief Financial Officer



31 GENSOL

STATUTORY REPORTS

GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED a——
3¢ GENSO

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1 Corporate information

Gensol Engineering Limited (“the company”) was originally incorporated in name of Gensol Engineering Private Limited in
2012 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Punjab & Chandigarh.
Subsequently, the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company and the name of the Company was changed
from “Gensol Engineering Private Limited” to “Gensol Engineering Limited” vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated
February 26, 2019 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh. Further the company has changed it's registered
office from Chandigarh to Gujarat with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat vide a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated
January 31, 2022. The company is engaged in the business of Solar Consulting & EPC. The Company was incorporated on
25th September, 2012. The Company is also holding company of three subsidaries namely Gensol Utilities Private Limited
(formerly known as Solarig Gensol Utilities Private Limited) w.e.f September 15, 2021 with effective ownership of 100%,
which is engaged in the business of Operation and Maintenance of solar projects, Gensun Renewables Private Limited
with effective ownership of 51%, which is engaged in business of Solar power generation and distribution and Gensol
Electric Vehicle Private Limited w.e.f January 6, 2023 with effective ownership of 58.92%, which is engaged in the
business of manufacture of electric vehicles.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements & use of estimates

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material respects
with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the years in which the results are known / materialize.

b. Principles of consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED (‘the
Company’), its subsidiaries and joint ventures as described in Note No. 26 (collectively referred to as ‘the Group’). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of Accounting Standard 21, ‘Consolidated Financial
Statements’, and Accounting Standard (AS) 27 ‘Financial reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard-21 -
"Consolidated Financial Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(i) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of
shares in the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

(iii) Minority Interest's share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against the
income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

(iv} Minority Interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated
balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the company's shareholders.

(v) As far as possible, the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate
Financial Statements, except where it is not practicable to do so.

(vi) Intragroup balances and intragroup transactions are eliminated to the extent of share of the parent company in full.

(vii} Unrealised profits on account of intra group transactions have been accounted for depending upon whether the
transaction is an upstream or a downstream transaction.

(viii) Interests in Joint Ventures have been accounted by using the proportionate consolidation method as per Accounting
Standard 27 — "Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures".
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c. Current & non- current classification
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle as
12 months and other criteria set out in Revised Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of activities
and time between the activities performed and their subsequent realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

d. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
Maturity of twelve months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

e. Cashflow statement
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed under Accounting
Standard - 3 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

f. Property, Plant And Equipments and intangible assets
Property, Plant And Equipments and intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation / amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

g. Capital Work in Progress:
Capital work in progress includes the cost of Property, Plant And Equipments that are not ready to use at the balance
sheet date and advances paid to acquire Property, Plant And Equipments before the balance sheet date.

h. Inventory
Inventories including materials and components are are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and
selling expenses.

i. Investment
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.
Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if
such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.
Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value, computed category wise.

j- Depreciation and amortization
i) Depreciation on property, plant and equipments is calculated on straight line method (SLM) using the rates arrived at
based on the useful Life as specified in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.
ii) During the financial year company has changed method of depreciaiotn form written down value (WDV) to straight line
method (SLM).

Type of assets Useful Life {In Years)
Mobile 5
Furniture and fixtures 10
Computer 3
Compter software 5
Vehicles 8
Server and Network 6
commercial vehicles 6
Electric Vehicles 8
Vehicles other than commercial vehicles 8
Site equipment 10
Solar plant 25
Office equipment 5

i) Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date
of addition/ disposal.
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k. Leases

Assets acquired under lease where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are
classified as finance lease. Such assets are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the
present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is
allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the
outstanding liability for each period.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership is retained by the
lessor are classified as Operating Lease. Lease rentals are charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss on straight line
basis. The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises. The leasing
arrangements which are not cancellable range between 11 months and five years generally, and are usually renewable by
mutual consent on agreed terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent including lease rentals.

l.  Revenue recognition
i) Revenue (income) is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists.

Revenues from services are recognised immediately when the service is provided. Sale of Goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.
i) Interest income is accounted for on an accrual basis.

m. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as partof the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended
use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period they occur.

n. Impairment of assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Expenses in the period in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss, if
any, recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

0. Foreign exchange transactions
i) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of
the transaction.
ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are restated at the rates prevailing on
that date. All exchange differences arising on settlement and conversion of foreign currency transaction are included in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
iif) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

p. Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense on accrual basis. Short term Project related employee

benefits are recognized as an expenses at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the year in
which the related service is rendered.

(i) Post employee benefits

a) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity being a defined benefit scheme is accrued based on actuarial valuations, carried out by an independent actuary
as at the balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gain and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are recognised as per actuarial
assumptions in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

b) Defined Contribution Plan :

Provision is made for compensated absence based on actuarial valuation, carried out by an independent actuary as at the
balance sheet date.

Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Fund and labour welfare fund which are defined
contribution plans determined under the relevant schemes and/or statute are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss when incurred. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

Termination benefits, if any, are recognized as an expense as and when incurred.

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23




31 GENSOL

STATUTORY REPORTS

GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the

31¢ GENSOL

q. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements are recognised when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

r. Segment reporting
In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended ), the Company has determined its business segment as Engineering , advisary and EPC of Solar
Power Projects. Since, there are no other business segments in which the Company operates; there are no other primary
reportable segments. Therefore the segment revenue, segment results, segment assets, segment liabilities, Total cost
incurred to acquire segment assets, depreciation charge are all as is reflected in the financial statement.

s. Related party transactions
Disclosure of transactions with related parties, as required by Accounting Standard 18 of the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). “Related Party Disclosures” has been set out in a separate statement annexed to
this note. Related parties as defined under the said Accounting Standard (as amended) have been identified on the basis
of representations made by management and information available with the Company.

t. Earning per share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 as
specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). The Basic EPS has been computed by
dividing the income available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the accounting year. The Diluted EPS has been computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential eauitv shares outstanding at the end of the vear.

u. Taxesonincome
i) Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year at current rates.
Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax Payable in respect of the taxable income for the reporting period as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using enacted or substantially enacted rates at the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.In case of unabsorbed depreciation, deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent there is virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Other deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realization of income in future. Such assets are
reviewed as at each balance sheet date to reassess realization.
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3 Share Capital
Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022

Authorised share capital

1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,500 1,250
1,500 1,250
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up share capital
1,22,18,916 paid up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,222 1,094
(Previous Year - 1,09,36,923 Paid up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each)
Total 1,222 1,094
3.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of year
Particulars As At March 31, 2023 As At March 31, 2022
Number of Amount Number of shares Amount
shares
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,09,36,923 1,094 82,02,737 820
Add: Shares allotted during the year * 12,81,993 128 27,34,186 273
Equity shares at the end of the year 1,22,18,916 1,222 1,09,36,923 1,094
3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
Name of shareholder As At March 31, 2022 As At March 31, 2021
No. of shares Percentage No. of shares Percentage
Anmol Singh Jaggi 26,54,922 21.73% 26,52,794 24.26%
Puneet Singh Jaggi 23,30,086 19.07% 23,11,466 21.13%
Gensol Venture Private Limited 29,17,094 23.87% 28,19,649 25.78%
Prakash S Jalan 4,14,304 3.39% 6,59,328 6.03%

3.2 As per records of the company, including its register of shareholder and other declarations received from the shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

3.4 Shareholding of promoters

Promoter name Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

No. of Share % of Total shares % Change during the year
Anmol Singh Jaggi 26,54,922 21.73% 0.08%
Puneet Singh Jaggi 23,30,086 19.07% 0.81%

3.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to vote per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

4 Reserves & Surplus

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,166 1,239
Add: Profit for the year 2,491 1,109
Adjustment on account of change in method of depreciation 140
Less : Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - (182)
Outstanding at the end of the year 4,797 2,166
Securities premium cccount
QOutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,304 1,577
Add: Addition during the year 13,536 -
Less : For issue of bonus shares - (273)
Outstanding at the end of the year 14,839 1,304
Capital reserve on account of consolidation
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 81 -
Add: Addition during the year - 81
Outstanding at the end of the year 81 81
Total 19,717 3,551

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23




31 GENSOL

STATUTORY REPORTS

GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

sl GENSOL

5 Long Term Borrowings
Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022

Term loans from bank
Secured 3,170 194
Term loans from others
Secured 38,632 3,740
Debentures 2,937
Total 44,740 3,934
Note : Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.
Notes (Amt. in Lakhs)
As At/
.N Particul
S-No [Particular March 31, 2023
(i) [Secured - Term loan from Bank (including Current Maturity)
(a) |HDFC Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.2,22,06,220 carries interest @ 7.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally| 169

monthly instalment starting form 5th Mar'22 of Rs. 5,39,520 each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 10 EV cars.

(b) |[HDFC Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.16,24,076/- carries interest @ 7.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally| 12
[monthly instalment starting form 5th Mar'22 of Rs. 39,458/- each. The above loan is secured against|
hypothecation of car.

(c) |Axis Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.18,00,000/- carries interest @ 7.60% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally| 13
monthly instalment starting form 1st Sep'21 of Rs. 36,154/- each. The above loan is secured against]
{hypothecation of car.

(d) |HDFC Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.1,50,15,910/- carries interest @ 7.85% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally| 120
monthly instalment starting form 5th May'22 of Rs. 3,65,525/- each. The above loan is secured against|
hypothecation of 5 cars.

{e) |iCICI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.24,91,380/- carries interest @ 9.5% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthly| 21
instalment starting form 15th Aug'22 of Rs. 62,480/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 10 three wheeler.

{f) |ICICI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.27,90,000/- carries interest @ 9.1% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly]| 28
instalment starting form 5th Mar'23 of Rs. 58,780/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation
of car.

(g} |icICI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.14,45,925/- carries interest @ 7.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally 13
monthly instalment starting form 10th July'23 of Rs. 29258/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of car.

(h) |ICICI Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.29,51,810/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally| 28
monthly instalment starting form S5th Nov'22 of Rs. 62026/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of car.

(i) |iCiCI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.19,90,634/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally] 15
monthly instalment starting form 5th Nov'22 of Rs. 41,829/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of car.

(i) |iCiCI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.5472872/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally monthly} 51
instalment starting form 5th Nov'22 of Rs. 1,14,912/- each. The above loan is secured against]
hypothecation of two cars.
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(k)

U]

(ii)
(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

()

(g

(h)

ICICI Bank Limited
Rupee term loan of Rs.18,85,758/- carries interest @ 8.10% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally|
monthly instalment starting form 1st Aug'22 of Rs. 38293/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of vehicle.

HDFC Bank Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,00,00,000/- carries interest @ 8.60% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 60 equally|
monthly instalment starting form 7th Feb'23 of Rs. 71,97,667/- each. The above loan is secured against]
hypothecation of 300 cars.

Secured - Term loan from Others

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.7,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.90% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 48 equally monthlyj|
instalment starting form September 3, 2021 of Rs. 17,720/- each. The above loan is secured against]
hypothecation of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.7,35,000/- carries interest @ 9.50% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 47 equally monthly]
instalment starting form July 3, 2022 of Rs. 18,810/- each. The above loan Is secured against hypothecation
of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.9,85,000/- carries interest @ 10.95.% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 47 equally|
monthly instalment starting form April 10, 2023 of Rs. 25,830/- each. The above loan is secured against|
hypothecation of car.

Sundaram Finance Limited

Rupee term loan of Rs.7,25,000/- carries interest @11.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 47 equally
monthly instalment starting form March 3, 2023 of Rs. 19,330/- each. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of car.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,70,53,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form October 1, 2022 of Rs.
89,26,000/- each for first 4 installment, 1,78,53,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
2,23,16,000/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 EV cars.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.35,70,53,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form March 1, 2023 of Rs.
89,26,000/- each for first 4 installment, 1,78,53,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
2,23,16,000/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 EV cars.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.71,41,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form June 1, 2023 of Rs.
1,78,52,500/- each for first 4 installment, 3,57,05,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment and
4,46,31,250/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of
400 EV cars.

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)

Rupee term loan of Rs.71,41,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form September 1, 2023 of
Rs. 1,78,52,500/- each for first 4 installment, 3,57,05,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment
and 4,46,31,250/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 400 EV cars.
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(i) |Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)
Rupee term loan of Rs.53,55,94,000/- carries interest @ 10.05% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 5,356
20 quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form December 1, 2023
of Rs. 1,33,89,850/- each for first 4 installment, 2,67,79,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment
and 3,34,74,625/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 600 EV cars.
i) |indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA)
Rupee term loan of Rs.43,69,00,000/- carries interest @ 9.95% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 20 4,369
quarterly instalments plus interest thereon and repayment starting form September 1, 2023 of
Rs. 1,09,22,500/- each for first 4 instaliment, 2,18,45,000/- each for next "5 - 12" installment
and 2,73,06,250/-each for "13-20" installment. The above loan is secured against
hypothecation of 400 EV cars.
(k) |Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC)
Rupee term loan of Rs.117,47,00,000/- carries interest @ 10.00% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 11,747
57 equal monthly principal instalments plus interest thereon starting form October - 2022 of
Rs. 2,06,08,772/- each. The above loan is secured against hypothecation of 1000 cars (cars are
awaited to deliver and this loan repayment is also under six months moratorium).
() |Reliance commercial finance limited
Rupee term loan of Rs. 3,54,00,000/- (excluding interest capitalised during moratorium period) 360
carries interest @ 13.90% p.a. The loan is repayable in quarterly instalments plus interest
thereon. The above loan are secured by way of pari passu charge on all the property, plant and
equipments and current Assets of the borrower.
5.1 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :
Particular Reason if charge is registered Statutory period of Actual date of
beyond statutory period registration registration
(iMa) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 03-03-2022 15-02-2022
(iMb)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 03-03-2022 15-02-2022
(i)c) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) Charge is already created with - -
RTO and on RC book also
(id) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 02-05-2022 20-04-2022
(i)(e} Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 20-08-2022 29-07-2022
(i) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 22-02-2023 27-02-2023
(i{g} Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 14-07-2022 26-09-2022
(i)(h)  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 02-11-2022 15-12-2022
(i) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 02-11-2022 14-12-2022
G Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 05-11-2022 15-12-2022
(i(k}  Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 31-07-2022 26-09-2022
(i1 Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 04-02-2023 16-02-2023
{ii){a) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) Charge is already created with - -
to (c) RTO and on RC book also
(i) {d} Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) 31-03-2023 27-04-2023
(ii){e) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 23-04-2022 26-03-2022
to (i)
(ii)(j) Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 16-02-2023 30-01-2023
(ii) (k} Motor Vehicle (Hypothecation) NA 01-04-2023 16-03-2023
{ii{)  Book debts; movable property (not NA 14-06-2018 15-05-2018
being pledge); debt service reserve
account
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6 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

{a) Deferred tax assets
(i) Disallowances under Income Tax act 20 19
(i) Difference between WDV of Property, Plant And Equipments and - 4
Intangible Assets as per Income tax and Company Act
(iii) Unabsorbed depreciation / Business Losses 278 90

297 112

(b) Deferred tax liabilities
(i) Difference between WDV of Property, Plant And Equipments and 1,497 343
Intangible Assets as per Income tax and Company Act

1,497 343
Total 1,200 232
7 Other Long Term Liabilities
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Car deposits 14,868 4,485
Office deposits = )
Retention money payable - -
Other Deposits 777 -
Total 15,645 4,485

8 Long Term Provisions
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Provision for employee benefits 71 57

Total 71 57
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9 Short Term Borrowings

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Working capital loans from bank

Secured 2,490 -

Unsecured 5 4,005
Working capital loans from other parties

Unsecured - 40
Current maturities of long term borrowings 5,107 259
Total 7,601 4,305

Notes : (a) Unsecured working capital loan is credit card payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits (including CC/LC/BG) of Rs. Fifty two Crores (Rs.
52,00,00,000/-), in aggregate, from Bandhan Bank of Rs. 25 Crores (Rs.. 25,00,00,000/-) and from ICICI Bankof Rs. 27
Crores (Rs.. 27,00,00,000/-) on the basis of security of current assets. Copies of quarterly returns or statements,
furnished to bank have also been made available for our verification. We have verified the same and found some
discrepencies, which are not material as they are below 2% of amount mentioned in stock statements. Summary of

Reconciliation is mentioned below :

As per Stock As per Books of

Statement filed Accounts Difference

Debtors 7613 7630 18

Sep-22 Trade Payable 2479 2652 173
WIP 1189 1929 740

Debtors 7026 7030 4

Dec-22 Trade Payable 2522 2522 -1
WIP 1001 1024 23

Debtors 6912 6872 -40

Mar-23 Trade Payable 3237 3292 55
WIP 3547 3547 0

Footnote : Figures submitted in stock statements are lower than actual figures as per books of accounts so they are not
considered as material amount.

10 Trade Payables

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Trade Payables

Due to micro, small and medium enterprises 260 486

Others 3,078 781

Total 3,338 1,267

Note : Trade payable ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

MSME Other MSME Other
Less than 1 year 260 3,001 486 722
1-2vyear 0 3 - 28
2 -3 years - 20 - 4
More than 3 years - 10 - 28
Total 260 3,035 486 781
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11 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Other payables

Advance from customers 2,212 521

Statutory dues 540 258

Other payables 3,029 992

Total 5,781 1,771

12 Short Term Provisions

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Others

Provision for income tax - 46

Provision of expenses 2 -

Provision for employee benefits 12 17

Total 14 63
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L E— —
13 Property, Plant and Equif {Amt. in Lakhs)
Particular|  Furniture & Comp bil hicl Office &| Commercial| FactoryPlant| Solar Plant| Site & Electronic| Land| Server & Total
Fixtues Electrical| Vehich & Machinery Equip Network!
Eguipements}
'Gross block
As at March 31, 2021 5_3 &8 E 51 4 - - 714 E - - 978
Additions - 16 6 35 - 4,950 - - 1 - - 5,007
Sold during the year - - - 43 - - - - - - - 43
Addition due to 0 11 2 7 3 - - - 24 - - 48
As at March 31, 2022 53 145 23 [T] 7 4,950 - 714 [T] - - 5,989
(Additions - 131 11 170 45 16,582 13 - - 1 14 16,966
Sold during the year 52 - - - - - - - - - - 52
As at March 31, 2023 0 2_76 34 20 5_2 2#532 E 714 42 1 14 E‘m
Depreciation
As at March 31, 2021 2_6 94 8 2 - - 152 E = - &
For the year 7 20 4 10 1 17 - 63 6 - - 128
Relating to - - - 34 - - - - - - - 34
Addition due to 0 10 2 5 2 - - - 13 - - 31
As at March 31, 2022 33 125 14 15 5 17 - 216 31 - - 455
For the year a 39 2 4 1 1,050 0 27 = 1 1,147 |
Relating to 37 15 3 7 2 10 - 134 13 = - 222
As at March 31, 2023 0 11L9 1_5 2_2 5 &0_5? 0 1&9 2_2 - 1 5‘380
Net block
As at March 31, 2023 '] 127 19 197 4 20,5?5 E S&S LG 1 1_3 ﬂ
As at March 31, 2022 2_0 E -] 34 4‘_933 - 42 LS = - &53‘
As at March 31, 2021 26 24 7 17 - - 562 11 - - 648
=== == = —== ——=
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14 _Intangible Assets {Amt. In Lakhs 15 _Capital Work-In-Progress {Amt. in Lakhs)
Particular ft Total| Particular Total
Gross block Gross block
As at 1st April 2020 21 21 As on 1st April 2022 2
Additions - - Additions 3,555
Sold during the year - - Sold during the year -
As at 31st March 2021 21 21 |As at March 31, 2023 3,555
Additions - -

Sold during the year - - As At March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2022 2 2 CUIP Agsing lessthanl  ovesrs  Zdyears Vorethan3
year years
Additions 9 9 Project in Progress 3,555 - - -
Sold during the year - - As At March 31, 2022
As at March 31, 2023 29 29 Project in Progress - - - -
Amortisation 16 Intangible assets under development
As at 1st April 2020 9 9 Particulars Total
For the year 5 5
Relating to - - Gross block
As at March 31, 2021 15 15 As on March 31, 2022 -
For the year 3 3 Additions during the year 404
Relating to - - Sold during the year -
As at March 31, 2022 17 17 |As on March 3& 2023 404
== ===} —
For the year 5 5
Relating to 4 4 As At March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2023 CWIP Ageing Less than 1 12 years 2-3years More than 3
E 19 year years
Project in Progress 404 - - -
Net block As At March 31, 2022
As at March 31, 2023 1 11 | Project in Progress - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 3 3
As at March 31, 2021 [ 6

Note : The Company evaluates impairment losses on the items of property, plant and equipment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment loss is then recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the smallest level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows. The Management has reviewed the recoverability of
the assets and has concluded that no indication of impairment exists and hence, no impairment of asset is required.
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17 Non-current Investments
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Investment in unquoted equity shares
Fair Climate Fund India Private Limited at cost

526 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid (31 March 2022 -Nil) 65 -

Investment in unquoted preference shares
Service Easy Technology Pvt Ltd at cost

10967 preference shares of face value of Rs. 10 fully paid {31 March 2022 -Nil) 600 -
Total 665 -
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 665 -

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments - -

18 Long Term Loans &-Advances
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Unsecured considered good
Advance to capital creditors 13,732 81
Total 13,732 81

19 Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Security deposit :
Car deposits 1,171 378
Rent deposits 235 54
Solar Project Deposits 600 -
Earnest money deposits 30 34
Guest house deposits 0 1
Other deposits 69 5
Unamortized expenses - 4
In fixed deposit with maturity more than 12 month 9,178 379
Total 11,287 855
20 Inventories
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Work-in-progress 1,032 4,678
Stock in trade - 1,348
Total 1,032 6,026

21 Trade Receivables
Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Trade receivable
{i) Secured, considered good - <

{ii) Unsecured, considered good 7,314 3,524
{iii) Doubtful - -
Total 7,314 3,524
Note : Trade receivables ageing schedule
As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Less than 6 months 5,998 2,972
6 months - 1 year 723 155
1-2vyears 314 241
2 - 3 years 165 66
More than 3 years 113 90
Total 7,314 3,524
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22 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(A) Cash &cash equivalents
Cash on hand 77 11
Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 2,045 596
(i) In overdraft accounts 8,146 105
{iii)In deposit account :

(i) In fixed deposit with maturity less than 3 month 2,268 18
Other bank balance :
(i} In fixed deposit with maturity more than 3 month 16,046 372
(ii) In fixed deposit with maturity more than 12 month 9,178 379
(ii) Other cash &-cash equivalent - 2
Sub-total 37,759 1,482
Less :
(i) In fixed deposit with maturity more than 12 month {9,178) (379)
Total 28,581 1,103

23 Short Term Loans & Advances
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Loan and advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties - 0
Loan and advances to others:
Prepaid expenses 50.58 28.67
Advances to vendors 1,867.40 473.41
Margin Money for Gas Trading 359.90 -
Staff advances 32.36 16.74
Total 2,310 519
24 Other Current Assets
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unbilled revenue 3,185 1,666
Balance with govt authorities 2,313 748
TDS receivables from NBFC 13 14
TDS/TCS receivables from client 240 268
Other receivables 2,654 78
MAT credit receivables 4 4
Retention money 198 340
Total 8,607 3,116
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25 Revenue From Operations*

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of goods ( solar power generating system) 22,371 8,670
Unbilled revenue - sale of goods
Closing balance - sale of services 2,466 1,089
Opening balance - sale of goods (1,089) -
Sale of services 9,620 5,771
Unbilled revenue - sale of services
Closing balance - sale of services 719 576
Opening balance - sale of services (576) (334)
Opening balance - sale of services ( on account of acquisition of - (205)
subsidary)
Gas Trading Income 2,147 -
Lease rent income 3,609 474
Total 39,265 16,041
26 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest income 288 60
Reimbursement income 167 131
Commission income - 6
Rent income 10 1
Misc income 1 0
Reversal of gratuity provision 4 -
Total 469 198
27 Cost of Material Consumed / Cost of Serivce
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Freight & Transport Expenses 333 512
Liquidation damage expenses 25 124
Operation and maintenance expenses 132 73
Factory Expenses 3 -
Site guest house rent expenses 56 27
Solar epc expenses 771 214
Installation &commissioning expenses 483 428
Lease rent expenses 1,724 581
Module cleaning & grass cutting services 24 113
Security expenses 34 107
Site maintenance expenses 19 32
Custom &safeguard duties 222 25
Gas Trading Expenses 188 -
Site tool expenses 19 18
Total 4,033 2,252
28 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening stock 1,348 -
Add : Purchases 20,731 14,896
Less : Closing stock - 1,348
Total 22,079 13,548
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29 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in -Trade and Work in-Progress

Finished goods
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Work in-progress
Closing stock of work in-progress 1,032 4,678
Opening stock of work in-progress 4,678 1,081
Total 3,646 (3,597)
30 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salary 1,312 1,050
Contribution to provident and other funds 56 42
Staff welfare expenses 30 4
Management trainee expenses 18 30
Gratuity 20 22
Total 1,437 1,148
31 Finance Costs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest to banks & NBFCs 1,412 107
LC/BG/OD &loan processing charges - 3
Interest to others 58 73
Other finance expenses 114 351
Total 1,584 534
32 Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1,130 110
Amortisation on intangible assets 5 21
Total 1,135 131
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33 Other Expenses

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March31,2023 March 31, 2022
Advertisement expenses 32 9
Audit fees 13 5
Bad debts 103 6
Bank charges 102 17
Commission expenses 53 14
Computer and software subscription expenses 51 9
CSR Expenses 13 -
Legal and Compliance expenses 34 13
Donation 0 2
Electricity expenses 11 9
Forex gain/(loss) 460 16
Office expenses 71 63
Insurance expenses 25 18
Loss on Sale of Assets 32 -
Professional and consultancy expenses 665 316
Printing &-stationary expenses 15 5
Preliminary Expenses 9 -
Rates & taxes 163 44
Rent expenses 133 75
Vehicles repair &-maintenance expenses 7 2
Telephone and communication expenses 3 4
Tender fees 1 2
Travel expenses 363 159
Total 2,358 787

(i) Payment to auditors*

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
For statutory audit 13 5
For other services - -
For reimbursement of expenses - -

13 5

*Excluding applicable taxes.
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34 The subsidiary/joint venture companies considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements are:

Name of subsidiaries/joint venture and country of incorporation

312 GENSOL

Effective ownership in subsidiaries/joint

ventures
As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Subsidiary
Gensun Renewables Private Limited (India) - Incorporated on 8th February, 2018 51% 51%
Gensol Utilities Private Limited {India) (wholly owned Subsidiry w.e.f. September 100% 100%
15, 2021)
Gensol Electric Vehicle Private Limited (India) w.e.f. January 6, 2023) 58.92% -
35 Earning Per Equity Share{Face Value of Rs. 10/- Each)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders 2,491 1,109
No of weighted average equity shares outstanding during the year 1,15,83,188 1,09,36,923
Nominal value of equity shares 10 10
Basic and diluted earning per share 21.50 10.14
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (annualised) 21.50 10.14

Note:

1 Earnings per share calculations are done in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earnings per share”. As per the requirements of
AS 20 “Earnings per share”, the weighted average number of equity shares considered for calculation of basic and diluted earnings per

share.

36 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Contingent liabilities
A. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees
Outstanding bank guarantees of company &subsidiaries 4,291 787
B. Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -
37 Commitments
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and - -
not provided for
Corporate guarantees given to financial institution / bank
Corporate guarantees given to financial institution / bank on behalf of (360) 359
subsidiaries for facilities availed by them
38 Operating Lease Arrangements
(A) Operating lease payment recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Office premises 133 75
Car lease rent 1,724 581
Total 1,857 657

The Company has entered into lease agreement for taking car on lease having a lease period of 3 to 6 years. The Company has several
lease contracts that includes lock-in period and extension/ termination options. The Company applies judgment in evaluating whether
it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors

that create a economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.

As of now, the Company’s management has estimated that it may not to opt for the further extension/renewal of the agreement and
consider only lock-in period as mentioned in the agreement due to frequent changes in technological environment. The lock in period
as mentioned in the lease agreement is much lesser than the useful life of the asset and also the control of the assets will not get
transferred to the Company at the end of the entire tenure of lease period. Therefore, the company has considered these leases as

operating lease and accounted for accordingly.
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Future minimum rental payables under non-cancellable operating lease
Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Oto 1year 245 20
1to5year 633 -

39

41

42

More than 5 year <

(B) The company has let out portions of office premises along with furnitures & fixtures and other amenities on operating lease to its
subsidiary Gensol utilities private limited (formerly known as solarig gensol utilities pvt ltd ). Lease rental income recognised in the

statement of profit and loss is as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Lease rental income recognised in the statement of profit and loss 10 1

Total 10 1

Details of Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as Defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting 260 486

year

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the - -

accounting year

(i} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the - -

supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 1.50 -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the -
accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, -
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

collected by the management.

Debentures

The Company has issued 13063 partly paid up 0.01% non-convertable debentures and 2937 fully paid up 0.01%non-convertable
debentures during the year. According to section 73 and rules thereunder, the said issue of unlisted non convertible debentures shall
be considered as deposits. The company has taken legal opinion of some renowned Law firm and on the basis of the which, company

has not considered them as deposits.

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
_Expenses 632 6,034
Total 632 6,034
Earnings in Foreign Exchange :
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of services 12 184
Total 12 184
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43 Related Party Disclosures

Related party disclosures as required by accounting standard 18, "related party disclosures”.
(A) List of related parties and relationships:

Nature of Relationship
Key managerial personnel ("KMP")

Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director
Puneet Singh Jaggi Director

Jasminder Kaur Director

Arun Menon Independent Director
Kamleshkumar Pratapsinh Parmar Independent Director
Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director
Jabir Mahendi Aga Chief Financial Officer
Rajesh Kantilal Parmar Company Secretary
Others

Ruhifatema Naqvi Relative of CFO
Subsidiary company

Gensun Renewables Private Limited

Gensol Electric Vehicles Private Limited

Gensol Utilities Private Limited

Enterprises over which key managerial personnel are able to exercise significant influence / control with whom transactions have
Blu-Smart Charge Private Limited

Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private Limited

Gensol Consultants Private Limited

Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt Ltd (Formerly Known as Gensol Renewables Pvt. Ltd.)
Gensol Ventures Private Limited

Gosolar Venture Private limited

Param Care Private Limited

Param Renewables Energy Private Limited

Prescinto Technologies Private Limited

Vert Smart Ventures Private Limited

Param Seva Foundation

Capbridge Ventures LLP
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(B) Ti ctions with related parties:
Nature of transactions Salary Sale of Goods Relmbursement Purchase of Rent and interest Interest Loan & Loan & Advance Deposit
[ Services  income Goods / Services income Expenses  Advance Given Received
] . = - = . - & 2 2 -
Anmol Singh J
Mgy ingn Jees! . 5 = : £ i {136) (136) 5
Jasminder Kaur B B i ) B i B - )
- - - & = & (1) (1)
K = g 5 - - - 91 104 -
Puneet singh Jaggi R R R A R ~ (75) (75) _
. 9 - - - - - 0 0 -
Rajesh Parmar
(8) = n : = = (0) (0) £
T 2 17 - - - - - 8 8 -
Jabir Mahendi Aga (15) R R R B B _ _
33 - . - - - - -
Ali Imran Nagvi (28) ] _ i} ) _ _ )
Ruhifatema Nagvi (i:} : ) ) ) ) ) : :
Gensol Consultants Private - 1,920 - - 9 - - - -
Limited - (526) - . (0) 3 =
Gensol Ventures Private Limited ) ) ) (i] ) 3 ) B B
Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt - 2,377 - - 92 - - - ]
Ltd - - - . - 9 - - -
: o - 616 - - 95 - - - -
Gosolar Venture Private Limited R (935) R A R B ~ _ _
Gensun Renewables Private - - - - 35 - 100 7 -
Limited - - - - (12) - (199) 128 -
- 1,854 . . 5 - - - 1,710
Blu-! Fl Pri Limi X !
u-Smart Fleet Private Limited i} (1,007) . ) 0 - - - -
Blu-Smart Mobility Private - 1,870 - 20 2 - = - 11,200
Limited - (133) - - (1) - - - (1,932)
Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private - - - - 0 - - - -
Limited - - - . : : - = %
Param Renewable Energy Private - 24 - 73 11 - 3 9 =
Limited - - - (73) {11) z (2) (2) d
Prescinto Technologies Private = z 5 & 1 E = = =
Limited - - - - (0) - - - -
Sunridge Green Ventures Private - - - - = & 40 =
Limited - - - - - - (150) -
Capbridge Ventures LLP ) ) ) {;] i ) . .
Pratik Rajendrakumar Gupta 42 B B ) ) ) C % )

Figures in brackets indicates figures of previous year.
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(C) Closing Balance with related parties:

Particular Salary Loans & Loans & Debtors Ad From Ad to Other Deposit Other
Payabl Ady Ad es Given Customer Creditors Receivable Payable

Puneet Singh Jaggi - ) 12 i B ) - - Y

Rajesh Parmar

Jabir Mahendi Aga

Ali Imran Naqvi

Ruhifatema Naqvi

Gensol Consultants Private B - - 52 - - - - 10
Limited - - - (52) {443) : = z =

Gensol Ventures Private Limited

Prescinto Technologies Private - - - = = - z = 5
Limited - - - - 3 “ _

Matrix Gas and Renewables Pvt - - - - - - 2,374 - .
Ltd - - - - . : = = 37)

Gosolar Ventures Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Private - - 44 - - - - 12,355 -
Limited - - - 3 - - - 1,932 -
Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private - - - - - - - -

Limited - - - - - - - - -
Param Renewable Private - - - - - . 6 =z <
Limited - - - - - - (12) - -
- - - 61 . - 3 1,710 E

Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited

Sunridge Green Ventures Private - - - - - - - - -
Limited - (40) - - - - . - -
3 > FE 7 w 3 = 7 %

Figures in brackets indicates figures of previous year.

Pratlk Rajendrakumar Gupta
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44 Segment Reporting (Amt. in Lakhs)
EPC Lease Others Elimination Total
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY2022-23 FY2021-22 FY2022-23 FY2021-22 FY2022-23 FY 2021-22

Revenue
External Sales 32,959 14,342 3,609 1,009 2,705 690 (8) - 39,265 16,041
Inter - Segment Sales - - - - - - -
Total Revenue 32,959 14,342 3,609 1,009 2,705 690 (8) - 39,265 16,041
Result
Segment result 5,073 1,523 (776) 265 27 2 (163) 2 4,161 1,793
Unallocated corporate
expenses 1,177 394
Unallocate Depreciation 50 42
Unallocated Other Income 21 16
Operating profit 2,954 1,373
Interest expenses 48 17
Interest income 556 81
Income taxes 983 325
Net profit 2,479 1,112

Other information

Segment assets 12,837 11,014 38,079 5,977 10,669 1,886 (6,852) (1,120) 54,732 17,757
Unallocated assets 44,654 3,005
Total assets 99,386 20,762
Segment liabilities 8,125 5,825 53,268 8,496 9,689 1,413 (6,827) (717) 64,254 15,017
Unallocated Liabilities 10,934 1,096
Total Liabilities 75,188 16,113
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45 Ratios
Ratio As At As At Variance
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(a) Current ratio, 2.86 193 48%
(b) Debt-equity ratio, 2.50 1.77 41%
(c) Debt service coverage ratio, 3.32 4,52 -27%
(d) Return on equity ratio, 0.12 0.24 -50%
(e) Inventory turnover ratio, 8.43 343 146%
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio, 7.25 6.05 20%
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio, 10.75 17.81 -40%
(h) Net capital turnover ratio, 1.88 3.45 -46%
(i) Net profit ratio, 0.06 0.07 -8%
(i) Return on capital employed, 0.07 0.13 -44%
(k) Return on investment NA NA NA

Reason for variation more than 25%

(a)
(b)

(d)
(e)
(8)
(h)
()

Current ratio,
Debt-equity ratio,

Return on equity ratio,
Inventory turnover ratio,
Trade payables turnover ratio,
Net capital turnover ratio,
Return on capital employed,

Increase in current assets as compared to previous year.

Increase in working capital loan and increase in term loan for purchase of fixed
assets.

Due to increase in shareholder's fund as compared to previous year.

Due to decrease in Inventory.

Increase in purchase and cost of service compared to previous year.

Due to increase in shareholder's fund as compared to previous year.

Due to increase in capital empolyed as compared to previous year.

Disclosure for numerators and denominators used:

S.No
(a)
(b)
(c)

{d)
(e)
(f
(g)
(h)
(i)
(i

(k)

ratio
Current ratio
Debt-equity ratio
Debt service coverage ratio

Return on equity ratio
Inventory turnover ratio

Trade receivable turnover ratio
Trade payable turnover ratio
Net capital turnover ratio

Net profit ratio

Return on capital employed

Return on investment

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23

Formula
Current assets + Current liability
Borrowing + Total equity
EBITDA =+ [Finance cost + principal repayments made during
the period for non-current borrowings (including current
maturities)]
Net earnings / Shareholders' equity
Cost of goods sold + Average inventories
Revenue from operations + Average trade receivables
Cost of Purchase + Average accounts payable
Total sales + Total equity
Net profit after Tax + Revenue from operations
EBIT + Capital employed i.e. shareholders equity plus non
current liabilities
Net return on Investment + Cost of Investment
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56

Value of Imported and Indigenous Materials
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2023 For the year ended March 31, 2022
Value % of Total Material Value % of Total Material
Imported 632 4% 6034 177%
Indigenous 20099 135% 8862 260%
Subsidiaries' Net Assets and Share in Profit as at March 31, 2023 'are as Follow :
Name of the entity Net assets Share in profit and loss
As % of Amount As % of Amount
Consolidated Consolidated profit
net assets and loss
Gensol Utilities Private Limited 2.32% 488 0.32% 8
Gensun Renewables Private Limited 0.74% 155 0.33% 8

Unhedged Foreign currency exposures hedged by derivative instruments is Nil. ( As at 31, March, 2022 - Nil)

In accordance with the provisions of accounting standard on impairment of assets, {AS-28), the management has made
assessment of loans, advances and other assets in use & considering the business prospects related thereto, no provision is
considered necessary in these accounts on account of impairment of assets.

The Company has made assessment of impact of COVID 19 related lockdown on carrying value of property, plant and
equipments , receivable and cash flow as at the balance sheet date and has concluded that there is no material adjustments
required in these financial statement. The company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions.

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances and
current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance
sheet.

Company has not any transation with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies act, 2013 or section 560 of
companies act, 1956.

Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read companies
(restriction on number of layers) Rules 2017.

Company has not provided for CSR expenditure during the year as company does not meet any criterias as mentioned under
section 135 of the companies act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances and
current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance
sheet.

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and Share Premium :

During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries.

During the year, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("funding parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding parties ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.
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57 Employee Benefit Plans
(A) Defined Benefit Plan

(i) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of defined benefit plans are recognised in the profit and loss account.

(ii) The defined benefit plan comprises of gratuity

a) Gratuity is a benefit to an employee based on 15 days last drawn basic salary including dearness allowance (if any) for

each completed year of continuous service with part thereof in excess of six months. The plan is unfunded. The company

operates a defined benefit plan (the gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to

vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective

employee’s salary and the tenure of employment.

The details of gratuity as required under AS-15 (revised):

Particulars As At As At

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

i. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation

Liability at the beginning of the year 74 68

Liability due to acquisition of subsidiary - 2
Current service cost 28 22
Interest cost 5 5
Past service cost - -

Liability transferred in - -
Liability transferred out - =
Benefit paid (11) (18)

Net actuarial losses (gain) recognised (13) (5)
Liability at the end of the year 83 74

ii. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets
Plan assets at the beginning of the year, at fair value - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Contributions - -
Benefit paid - B
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets = ~
Transfer to other Company B -
Plan assets at the end of the year, at Fair Value - -

iii. Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets

Obligations at the end of the year 83 74
Plan assets at the end of the year, at Fair value - -
Asset / (liability) recognized in balance sheet as at the end of the year

(83) (74)
iv. Gratuity cost for the year
Current service cost 28 22
Interest cost 5 5
Expected return on plan assets - -
Actuarial gain or (Loss) (13) (5)
Recognised past service cost-unvested - -
Net gratuity cost 20 22
v. Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate (per annum) 7.45% 6.95%
Expected rate of return on plan assets NA NA
Annual increase in salary cost 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Withdrawal rates 20% at younger ages reducing to 0.50% at older ages
Mortality Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table
Retirement Age 60 Years
Actuarial valuation method Project unit credit
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Notes
1 (a) The discount rate is based on the benchmark yields available on government bonds as at the balance sheet date.

(b) The Management’s estimate of the increases in the salaries of the employees over the long term. Estimated future
salary increases should take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and
demand in employment market.

2 Defined Contribution plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution plans, recognised as Expense, for the year is as under :

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Employer's contribution to provident fund 56 42
56 42

3 Experience adjustments

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Defined benefit obligation 83 74
Plan assets - -

Surplus/(deficit) (83) (74)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (11) 0
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (2) (3)

Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - -
Experience adjustments on plan assets " =
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year {13) (3)

58 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified to conform to current year's classification/disclosure.

See accompanying explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K. C. Parikh & Associates GENSOL ENGINEERING LIMITED
Chartered Accountants U74210CH2012PLC034105

Firm Regn. No. 107550W

Puneet Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN-02479868 DIN-01293305

Membership No. 118298
Place : Ahmedabad Rajesh Parmar Jabir Mahendi Aga
Date : May 29, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



3 GENSOL

B STATUTORY REPORTS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11" (Eleventh) Annual General Meeting for the year
2022-2023 of the shareholders of Gensol Engineering Limited will be held on Friday, the
29" day of September 2023 at 09:00 A.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other
Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business. The venue of the
AGM shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company at 15th Floor, A
Block, Westgate Business Bay, S G Road, Jivraj Park Ahmedabad 380051.

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item No.1

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, together with the reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 3

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Puneet Singh Jaggi who retires by rotationand
being eligible, offers him self for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
Item No. 4

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2024

To consider and if thought fit, topass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration, as approved by the Board of
Directors and set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice, to be paid to the Cost
Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors, to conduct the audit of cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2024, be and is hereby ratified.”
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Item No. 5
Appointment of Ms.Vibhuti Patel asIndependent Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that Ms.Vibhuti Patel (DIN: 10214165), who was appointed by the Board
of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, as an Additional Director of the Company with effect fromJuly 11 , 2023 and
who lolds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms

of Section 161(1) and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (““Act”) (including any modification and enare-ctment thereof), and the Article of
Association of the Company, and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to
act as a Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation.”

Item No. 6
To Increase in Authorized Capital of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 61, 63 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and read with the Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 made thereunder (including any statutory
modification or re enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Memorandum and
Articles of Association othe Company, the consent of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to increase authorized share capital of the Company from Rs.
15,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Fifteen Crore only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty
Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only) each To Rs. 40,00,00,000.00
(Rupees Fourty Crore only) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four CroreOnly) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10.00 (Rupees Ten only) each and consequently clause no. V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company stands substituted by the following:

*V. The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 40,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Fourty Crore only) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four Crore Only) Equity Shares of Rs.10.00
(Rupees Ten only) each.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in pursuant to the provision of Sections 61 and 64 of
the Act read with Rule 15 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, any
director of the company be and is hereby authorized to file e-form SH-7 along with the
copy of altered memorandum with the Registrar of Companies with the fee as provided in
the Companies (Registration of offices and fees) Rules, 2014 or any other e-form(s) and
documents for and on behalf of the Company, if required, in connection therewith with
any person, statutory and/or governmental authority in this regard as it may in its
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absolutely discretion deem fit, and to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary proper or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Item No. 7
T o Issue Bonus shares of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuant of Section 63(2)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the rules made thereunder, and as per the Articles of Association of the Company and
subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from
appropriate authorities, consent of the members be and are hereby accorded for
capitalization of a sum not exceeding Rs.25,24,85,980 (Rupees Twenty Five Crore Twenty
Four Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty)from the Securities Premium
Account, General Reserves or any other permitted reserves/ surplus of the Company for
the purpose of issue of Bonus Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each, credited as fully
paid-up to the holders of the Equity shares of the Company whose names shall appear on
the Register of Members on the ‘Record Date’ determined by the Board, in the proportion
of 2 (Two) Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) forevery 1 (One) fully paid-
up Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each held by them and the Bonus Shares
so distributed shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the Paid up capital of the
Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Shares so allotted shall rank pari passu in
all respects with fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Company as existing on the Record
Date.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT No members shall entitle to a fraction of an equity
shares as a result of implementation of this resolution and no certificate or coupon or cash
shall be issued for fraction of equity shares and the bonus shall be rounded to the lower
integer. All fractions of bonus equity shares shall be ignored and accordingly the number
of issuances of bonus share may be reduced.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution,
Any Director of the company is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things and to give such directions as may be necessary or expedient, and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard as the Board in its absolute
discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding.”

By and On behalf of Board of Directors,
Gensol Engineering Limited

Sd/- Date; 05/09/2023

Anmol Singh Jaggi Place: Ahmedabad

Managing Director
DIN: 01293305
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NOTES:

1. The explanatory statement pursuant to Sections 102 and 110 of the Act stating all material facts
and the reasons for the proposals set out in resolution no. 4 to 7 is annexed herewith.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this EGM/AGM. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC /
OA VM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy
Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, the Body Corporates are
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM throughVC/OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes through e- voting.

3. The Members canjoin the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,2020,
the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
http://gensol.in/investors. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, National Stock Exchanges of India Limited at
www .nseindia.com and EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website on the website of Link
Intime India Private Limited at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

6. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in c ompliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E VOTING AND JOINING
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

Remote e Voting Instructions for shareholders post change in the Login mechanism for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, pursuant to SEBI circular dated
December 9, 2020:

Pursuant to SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-V oting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in dematmode can vote through thei r
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants only post 9™ June, 2021.

The remote e voting period begins onTuesday , September 26, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on
Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. September 22,
2023 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being
September 22, 2023. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demat accounts to access e-V oting facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securitiesin demat mode/ physical mode is
given below:

Type of | Login Method

shareholders

Individual If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the
Shareholders e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

holding securities | URL: https:/eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
in demat mode | mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the

with NSDL “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Logih which is available under
‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. Y ou will have to enter your
User ID and Password.

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e- Voting services.
Click on “Access to e- Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e -Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register On line for
IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e- Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Individual Existing user of who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login

Shal:eholders . through their user id and password. Option will be made available to

!mldmg securities | y.och e Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for

in demat mode ¢ logi ¢ EBasi / Easiest

with CDSL users o  login o asi asiest  are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or www.cdslindia.com

and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi / Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have linksfee -Voting service

provider i.e. NSDL, KARVY, LINKINTIME, CDSL. Click on e-Voting
service provider name to cast your vote.

If the user imot registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system wilhuthenticate the user
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the @mat

Account. After successful authentication user will be provided links for
the respective ESP where the E Voting is in progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
Shareholders account through your Depository Participant registered with
(holding securities | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

in demat mode) &
login through | Once login, you will be able to see e Voting option. Once you

their  depository | click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
participants Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service providerwebsite for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Individual
Shareholders 1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL:
holding securities https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

in Physical mode

& evoting service E| Click on“Sign Up”under ‘SHARE HOLDER’tab and register

Provider is with your following details: -

LINKINTIME.

A. User ID:Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form
shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN)
(Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository
Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to
you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation
(DOI) (As recorded with your DP Company - in DD/MM/YYYY
format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four
digits), as recorded with your DP/Company.

. Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have
not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D’
above

[»] Set the password of your choice (The password should contain
minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character (@!#$&*), at
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

[»] Click “confirm” (Y our password is now generated).

2. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.

3. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA)
Code and click on ‘Submit’.

4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-
voting. Select ‘View’ icon.

5. E-voting page will appear.

6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting
your desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to view the entire
Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).

7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on
‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to
confirm your vote, click orfYes’, else to change your vote, click on
‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.
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Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL athttps://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves
as ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned
certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode & evoting service Provider is
LINKINTIME, have forgotten the password:

o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’

o Enter User ID,select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on
‘Submit’.

* In case shareholders/ members is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her
registered e-mail address.

 Shareholders/ members can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information
about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account
Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above.

* The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#$&*), at
least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL have forgotten
the password:

* Shareholders/ members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository
participants website.

11t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

1 For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

1 During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted
on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in demat mode have any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL/ CDSL, they may contact the respective helpdesk given
below:

GEL Annual Report FY2022-23 @



3 GENSOL

B STATUTORY REPORTS

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in demat mode with | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll

NSDL free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 0222305873 8 or

22-23058542-43.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in phvsical mode/ Institutional
shareholders & evoting service Provider is LINKINTIME.

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional shareholders
have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer theFrequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’)
and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section
or send an email to enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 —4918 6000.

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in

[»] Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Fo lio No

* Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit
Beneficiary ID

» Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

* Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shalprovide Folio Number
registered with the Company

B. PAN: E nter your 10- digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have
not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

[»] Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is
marked for the meeting).

Please refer the instrudions (annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to install
the same on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the instructions
carefully and participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet Support Desk for
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any support on the dedicated number provided to you in the instruction/ InstaMEET website.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 days in
advance with the company on the specific email id created for the general meeting.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by
the client.

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting.

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panelist, via active chat-board during the meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panelist by switching on
video mode and audio of your device.

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serial number for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders/ members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the
vote as under:

On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Vo ting “Cast your vote”

Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered
mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET andclick on
'Submit'.

3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the
option “Favour/ Against” for voting.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'.

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided
to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change

your vote subsequently.

N —

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting

through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting
prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected
through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in
their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email
to instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

Annexure

Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Litd.: InstaMEET

For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
InstaMEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are requested to
download and install the Webex application in advance by following the instructions as under:

a)Please download and install the Webexapplication by clicking on the link
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/
https://meetingsapac30.webex.com/webappng/sites/meetingsapac30/dashboard?siteurl=meetingsa

pac30
\':_'_! Y wetesoom 'ﬁr = £ =
Solutions «  Webes Devwoes Pans & Prcing Leam ) Host Join Sign o~ TR T
Webex Meetings Webex Teams
Loaking for real time video conferencing? Looking for messaging and team collaboration?

= <

Dierwiniond Teans VI
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Step 1

Enter your First Name, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.

1(A)

clicking on Join Now

1(B)

Add Webex to chrome or Run a temporary application.
Click on Run a temporary application, an exe file will be downloaded. Click on this exe file to
run the application and join the meeting by clicking on Join Now

If you have already installed the Webex application on your device, join the meeting by

If Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an option to either
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Statement / Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and additional information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirem ents) Regulations, 2015 and Circulars issued
thereunder:

Item No. 04

The Board of Directors has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved
the gppointment and remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company, for the financial year ending March 31, 2024, as per the
following details.

Sr. Name of Cost Auditor Cost Audit Fees
No. (Inclusive of T ax)

(Amount In Rs.)
01 R J & Associates 60,000/-

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors, as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company, has to be ratified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, ratification by the Members is sought for the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2024 by passing an Ordinary
Resolution as set out at Item No.4 of the Notice.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for
ratification by the Members

Item No. 5

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on July 11, 2023, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Ms.
Vibhuti Patel as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from July 11, 2023.
The Board, at the same meeting, also appointed Ms. Vibhuti Patel as Woman
Independent Director of the Company, for a period of five years with effect from July 11,
2023, subject to approval of the Members. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Ms.
Vibhuti Patel holds the office of Additional Director only upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting of the Company, and is eligible for appointment as a Director. The
Company has received a notice in writing from a Member, in terms of Section 160(1) of
the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director
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Ms. Vibhuti Patel has also confirmed that she is not disqualified frombeing appointed as
Director, in terms of the provisions of Section 164(1), 164(2) of the Act and is not
debarred to hold the office of a Director by virtue of any order passed by SEBI or any
other authority and has given his consent to act as a Director of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Vibhuti Patel fulfils the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for her appointment as an Independent
Director of the Company and She is independent of the management. Considering Ms.
Vibhuti Patel knowledge and experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that it
would be in the interest of the Company to appoint her as an Independent Director for a
period of five years with effectfrom July 11, 2023.

Copy of letter of appointment of Ms. Vibhuti Patel setting out the terms and conditions of
appointment is being made available for inspection by the members through electronic
mode. Additional information in respect of Ms. Vibhuti Patel, pursuant to Regulation 36

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), is given at Annexure to this Notice.
Brief profile of Ms. Vibhuti Patel is given at Annexure to thisNotic e. Except Ms. Vibhuti
Patel, being the appointee, or his relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.

Item No. 6

In order to issue further shares, the Company must first increase its authorized share
capital.

Hence, the board of directors of the Company (“Board”), vide its resolution dated
September 05, 2023 has proposed to increase the authorized share capital of the
Company. Pursuant to Sections 61(1) (a) and 64(1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
shareholders of the Company must accord their consent to the proposed increase in the
authorised share capital. The Board, therefore, seeks approval of the shareholders for the

same.

In order to reflect the increase authorised share capital of the Company, and in order to
confirm to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, Clause V the Memorandum of
Association of the Company must be amended.

A draft of the amended Memorandum of Association with the following Clause V shall
be Tabled and initialed for discussion:

“V. The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 40,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Fourty
Crore only) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four Crore Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00

(Rupees Ten only) each.”
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In order to reflect the increase authorised share capital of the Company, and in order to
conform to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 the Memorandum of
Association of the Company must be amended and restated.

The Board now seeks the approval of shareholders for the same as an Special resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the special resolution except to the
extent of their shareholding in the Company.

Item No.7

The Board in its meeting held on September 05, 2023 considered and approved a Bonus
issue of 2 (Two) Equity Share for every1(One ) Equity Share held as on a ‘record date’ to
be determined by the Board.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel and their relatives is in any way
concerned or interested in the resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the
Company.

The Board recommends the resolution for the approval of the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution except to the
extent of their shareholding in the Company.

By and on Behalfof Board of Directors,
Gensol Engineering Limited
Sd/-

Anmol Singh Jaggi
Managing Director

DIN: 01293305

Date: September 05, 2023
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Annexure to Notice

Details of Directors relating by rotation/seeking appointment/re-appointment at the

Meeting:

Name of Director Puneet Singh Jaggi

Date of Birth May 30, 1987

Age 36 Y ears

Date of Appointment February 27, 2019

Expertise in specific Functional Areas He has and experience of more than 11 years
in Solar Industry. He looks after designing of
Technical, Architecture and manage entire
Product development cycle of the company.

Qualifications Bachelor of Technology (Chemical
Engineering) from Indian Institute of
Technology Roorkee

Directors in other Public Companies NIL

Other Positions Prescinto Technologies Private Limited

Blu-Smart Mobility Tech Private Limited
Blu-Smart Charge Private Limited
Blu-Smart Fleet Private Limited

Gensol Ventures Private Limited

Gensol Consultants Private Limited
Gensun Renewables Private Limited
Param Renewable Energy Private Limited
Gensol Utilities Private Limited

Roaring Solar Power Private Limited
Param Care Private Limited

Gensol Ev Lease Private Limited

Membership of Committees in other unlisted | Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Public Companies

Inter Relationship He is Brother of Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi, who
is Managing Director of the Company.

Shares held in the Company as at 23,30,086

31%*March,2023
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Annexure to Notice

Details of Directors relating by rotation/seeking appointment/re-appointment at the

Meeting:

Name of Director Ms.Vibhuti Patel

Date of Birth 16/09/1995

Age 28 years

Date of Appointment July 11, 2023

Expertise in specific Functional Areas Ms. Vibhuti Patel worked as a research analyst
at GEMI, a leading environmental think tank. In
this role, she conducted research on a variety of
environmental issues, including renewable
energy.

Qualifications Graduation

Directors in other Public Companies NIL

Other Positions 1. Anvi Power Industries Private

Limited

Membership of Committees in other unlisted | NIL

Public Companies

Inter Relationship NIL

Shares held in the Company as at NIL

315 March,2023
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